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Board of Supervisors 
Shingle Creek Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Shingle Creek Community Development District 
will be held Monday, February 25, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at the Oasis Club at ChampionsGate, 
1520 Oasis Club Blvd., ChampionsGate, Florida. Following is the advance agenda for the 
regular meeting: 
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Public Comment Period 
3. Approval of Minutes of the January 22, 2019 Meeting 
4. Consideration of Bond Counsel Agreement with Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
5. Public Hearing 

A. Consideration of Engineer’s Report 
B. Consideration of Second Supplemental Assessment Methodology for the Series 

2019 Assessment Area 
C. Public Comment & Testimony 
D. Consideration of Resolution 2019-10 Levying Assessments for the Series 2019 

Assessment Area   
6. Consideration of Resolution 2019-11 Finalizing the Series 2019 Assessments 
7. Consideration of Resolution 2019-12 Adoption of Tax-Exempt Bond Policies and 

Procedures 
8. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. District Manager’s Report 

i. Approval of Check Register 
ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 

9. Other Business 
10. Supervisor’s Requests 
11. Adjournment 

 
The second order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an 
opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda, 
and any other items. 
 
The third order of business is the approval of the minutes of the January 22, 2019 meeting.  The 
minutes are enclosed for your review. 
 



The fourth order of business is the consideration of the Bond Counsel agreement with 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. A copy of the engagement letter is enclosed for your review. 

The fifth order of business opens the Public Hearing for the assessments. Section A is the 
consideration of the Engineer's Report and Section B is the consideration of the Second 
Supplemental Assessment Methodology Report for the Series 2019 Assessment Area. Both 
reports are enclosed for your review. Section C is the public comment and testimony and 
Section D is the consideration of Resolution 2019-10 levying assessments for the Series 2019 
Assessment Area. A copy of the Resolution is enclosed for your review. 

The sixth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2019-11 finalizing the Series 2019 
Assessment Area. A copy of the Resolution is enclosed for your review. 

The seventh order of business is consideration of Resolution 2019-12 adoption of tax-exempt 
bond policies and procedures. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review. 

The eighth order of business is Staff Reports. Section 1 of the District Manager's Report 
includes the check register being submitteq. for approval and Section 2 includes the balance 
sheet and income statement for your review. 

The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you should 
have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

George S. Flint 
District Manager 

Cc: Jan Carpenter, District Counsel 
Michael Enot, District Engineer 
Darrin Mossing, GMS 

Enclosures 



MINUTES 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SHINGLE CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Shingle Creek Community 

Development District was held on Monday, January 22, 2019 at 11 :00 a.m. at the Oasis Club at 

ChampionsGate, 1520 Oasis Club Blvd., ChampionsGate, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Rob Bonin 
Adam Morgan 
Barry Bichard 

Also present were: 

George Flint 
Andrew d' Adesky 
Michael Enot 
Alan Scheerer 
Phil Gildan 
Bruce Giles 
Valerie D 'Ambrosio 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Assistant Secretary 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
Field Manager 
Greenberg Traurig by phone 
Greenberg Traurig by phone 
Innovative Management (HOA) 

Roll Call 

Mr. Flint called the meeting to order and called the roll. A quorum was present. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

Mr. Flint: Only Board Members and staff are present, so there are no public comments. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the December 10, 
2018 Meeting 

Mr. Flint: You have the minutes from the December 10, 2018 meeting in your agenda 

package. Did the Board have any additions, deletions or corrections? 

Mr. Morgan: They look good. 

Mr. Flint: If there are no corrections, we need a motion to approve the minutes as 

presented. 



January 22, 2019 Shingle Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Morgan seconded by Mr. Bichard with all in 
favor the minutes of the December 10, 2018 meeting were 
approved as presented. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-05 Bond 
Delegation Resolution 

Mr. Flint: Bruce Giles of Greenberg Traurig is on the phone. He is filling in for Steve 

Sanford who normally serves as Bond Counsel, because Steve was not available. Bruce, do you 

want to present the resolution to the Board? 

Mr. Giles: Sure I would be happy to, thank you. By this resolution, you are authorizing 

your Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds for a project in the 2019 Assessment Area. The 

bond size will not exceed $22,000,000. You will be approving the sale on a negotiated basis as 

opposed to a competitive basis. The 2019 Project will consist of stormwater drainage facilities, 

water and sewer facilities and public roadway improvements. As part of the resolution, you will 

be approving some parameters for the subsequent structuring and pricing of the issue, including a 

maximum bond size of $22,000,000, arbitrage yield not-to-exceed 5.75%, a first optional call 

date not later than December 15, 2032 and a redemption price of par plus accrued interest. The 

final purchase price will be paid by the Underwriter for the bonds and won't be less than 97.5% 

of the principal amount of the bonds issued. In addition, you will be approving a form of a 

Preliminary Limited Offering Memorandum that is attached as Exhibit B to the resolution. You 

are delegating to the Chairperson or in his absence, another Board Member the authority t~ deem 

the Preliminary Limited Offering Memorandum final within the meaning of Rule 15c2-12 of the 

Securities and Exchange Commission Act of 1934. You are also approving a Continuing 

Disclosure Agreement, appointing Governmental Management Services (GMS) - Central 

Florida, LLC as Dissemination Agent in connection with the Continuing Disclosure Agreement. 

You are approving the Second Supplemental Trust Indenture under your Master Indenture 

providing for the issuance of the 2019 bond issue, appointing Regions Bank as Trustee, Paying 

Agent, Registrar and Authenticating Agent under that Indenture and appointing FMSbonds, Inc. 

as Underwriter for the bonds. It provides that the bonds will be registered in the book-entry only 

system of the Depository Trust Company, authorizing any necessary modifications to the 

Assessment Methodology, prepared by GMS - Central Florida and any modifications to the 

Engineer's Report that might be necessary. I would be happy to address any questions. 
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Mr. Flint: Thank you Bruce. Are there any questions for Bond Counsel? Hearing none, 

we need a motion to approve Resolution 2019-05. 

On MOTION by Mr. Bonin seconded by Mr. Morgan with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-05 Bond Delegation Resolution was 
approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Acceptance of G-17 Letter 

Mr. Flint: As Bond Counsel just told you, the Bond Delegation appoints FMSbonds, Inc. 

as your Underwriter. The Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ruled that Rule G-17 requires 

certain disclosures to be made by the Underwriter. You have a letter in your agenda with those 

disclosures. If there are any questions, we can discuss those, but this is standard and requires on 

any bond issue that the Underwriter makes these disclosures. Are there any questions on the G-

17 Letter? 

Mr. Morgan: It's fairly clear. 

Mr. Flint: The main point here is that the Underwriter doesn't have a fiduciary duty to 

the issuer. That's one of the main tenants of this disclosure. It's the same one on every deal you 

have done. If there are no further questions, we need a motion to accept the G-17 letter from 

FMSbonds, Inc. 

On MOTION by Mr. Bonin seconded by Mr. Morgan with all in 
favor the G-1 7 Letter was accepted. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing 

Mr. Flint: Next is the public hearing to consider the imposition of assessments and adopt 

Resolution 2019-06 levying assessments on the expansion parcel and the portion of the I-3B 

parcel that was owned by the CDD that wasn't originally assessed. There are 12 or 13 lots on 

that parcel and this covers both the expansion parcel and that small piece of I-3B. You 

previously set today as the date, place and time for the public hearing and adopted two 

resolutions, one declaring your intent to levy assessments and the other setting the public 

hearing. At this time, we will open the public hearing. For the record, no members of the public 

are present. 
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A. Consideration of Engineer's Report 

Mr. d' Adesky: We don't need to adopt either one of these independently. It was part of 

the previously approved resolution that was adopted. 

Mr. Flint: The Engineer's Report was prepared by KPM Franklin, defining what's called 

"The 2019 Project" which not only includes improvements for the area that you are considering 

in this resolution to impose assessments, but also identifies the remaining unfunded 2015 

projects in the original boundaries of the District. In the Engineer's Report, the District Engineer 

defines the project on Page 11 in Tables 9.1, 9.2 and 9.3. The first table, 9.1 has the estimated 

improvements that were not funded through the original Series 2015 bonds within the original 

boundaries of the District. Table 9.2 has the estimated improvements in the expansion parcel 

and Table 9.3 has the estimated improvements in the I-3B parcel. 

Mr. Morgan: In Table 9.1, "Professional Fees/Permitting" is $10,493,282.03. Does it 

include impact fees? 

Mr. Flint: It includes impact fees. 

Mr. Morgan: Is it so high because of the impact fees? 

Mr. Flint: Yes, we asked that it say "Professional Fees/Permitting/Impact Fees." 

Mr. Morgan: Okay, I just wanted to make sure. 

Mr. Bichard: It's really the Toho Water Utility for water and sewer. 

Mr. Morgan: Right. 

Mr. Flint: Mark reviewed these costs and provided comments to Mike Enot incorporating 

these costs. What we are considering for purposes of this public hearing, is the $4,414,940 in 

Table 9.2 and a pro-rated portion of Table 9.3, which covers the cost for all 49 lots. We are only 

dealing with a portion of the 49 lots. It's either 12 or 13 lots, which I will confirm when I get to 

the methodology. So, we are using 25% of that $1,500,000. 

Mr. Bichard: Is that because of what was added as opposed to what was there before? 

Mr. d' Adesky: Yes, this specific levy is for the things that clearly have never been 

assessed in the past so The Cove, which was outside of the District and this portion that was 

owned by the District, were never assessed and that's very clear. 

Mr. Flint: Yes, this covers the piece of CDD owned land that we are swapping with 

Lennar. 

Mr. Morgan: So, this is just the 208 units? 
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Mr. d'Adesky: It's for The Cove units plus the 12 to 13 units that are part of the swap 

parcel. 

Mr. Bichard: Yes, the I-PH3B Swap Area kind of grew off of I-3B and that was not 

included the first time. 

B. Consideration of Master Assessment Methodology Report for the Cove 
Assessment Area 

Mr. Flint: You also have the Master Assessment Methodology Report. Table 1 on Page 

10 shows the projected 195 units within the expansion parcel plus the 13 units in what we are 

calling "I-PH3B Swap Area." That's just the piece that the CDD owns that we are swapping 

with Lennar so there are 208 units between those two. 

Mr. Morgan: Rob, I know at the last meeting there was discussion as to the actual 

amount of lots in The Cove. Did we clarify that because you thought it was more than what we 

were talking about? 

Mr. Bonin: Yes, that's correct because the balance of The Cove lots were already 

included in what was the former Tract B, on the east side of The Cove. There are 245 lots total 

in The Cove, but only 208 represents the new land because the balance was the older land. 

Mr. Morgan: Are you happy with that number and it's an accurate number? 

Mr. Bonin: Yes. 

Mr. Morgan: I just wanted to clarify. 

Mr. Flint: In Table 2 we have what we are calling "The Cove Costs," which is identified 

in the Engineer's Report as $4,414,940. The I-PH3B Swap Area is just 25% of the $1,500,000 

identified in the Engineer's Report that totals $4,812,800. Table 3 is a bond sizing based on that 

$4,812,800. We added a Debt Service Reserve anticipating max annual debt, capitalized interest 

of 24 months, Underwriter's discount of 2%, cost of issuance of $220.000 and then we rounded 

it up with a contingency to get the total of $6,500,000. We don't anticipate issuing $6,500,000 

for this piece, but are setting a ceiling so you have the flexibility to do that. 

Mr. Morgan: In the FMSbonds letter, didn't you say 5.75%? This says 6%. 

Mr. d' Adesky: That's in an abundance of caution just to set it higher so it's a percentage 

higher. 

Mr. Flint: This is for purposes of setting a ceiling. The Bond Delegation Resolution is 

setting parameters when they actually go out and market it. If it's higher than 5.75% they can't 

close. 
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Mr. d' Adesky: But it could come back. 

Mr. Morgan: Yes, that's why I was asking why it said 6%. Very good. 

Mr. Flint: Table 4 shows the improvement cost per unit by taking the 208 lots and 
dividing it into the $4,812,800. Table 5 shows the par debt per unit. Table 6 is the net and gross 
annual debt assessment if we were to actually issue $6,500,000. It also shows you what the per 
unit annual assessment would be. Again, we don't necessarily anticipate that will occur, but this 
is just giving you the flexibility when you actually go to price the bonds. Those will be targeted 
to what your desired per unit amount is. Table 7 is a Preliminary Assessment Roll, which 
includes the legal description of the expansion area plus the legal description of the portion of the 

I-3B parcel, the 2.3 acres. Attached are the legal descriptions. We will need to refine some of 
this information so you will be adopting this in substantial form. That's the methodology. Are 

there any questions? 

C. Public Comment & Testimony 

Mr. Flint: No members of the public are here to provide comment or testimony. 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2019-06 Levying Assessments 

Mr. d' Adesky: George pretty much explained the levy of assessments. It goes through 
the authorizations. We previously adopted the Engineer's Report and now we are adopting the 
Master Assessment Methodology Report as included, which will be attached. We are authorizing 
the project as descripted by the Engineer's Report, giving the estimated cost of the improvement 
as part of the Engineer's Report, confirming the Master Assessment Methodology Report, 
finalizing the assessments and providing for a payment and method of collection on those 

improvements. 

Mr. Flint: Are there any questions on the resolution? 

Mr. d' Adesky: As George said, we are adopting it in substantially final form so we can 
fill in the dates, update the numbers and make sure those are accurate. 

Mr. Flint: If there are no questions, we need a motion to adopt Resolution 2019-06. 

On MOTION by Mr. Bonin seconded by Mr. Morgan with all in 
favor, Resolution 2019-06 Levying Assessments in substantially 
final form, was approved. 

Mr. Flint: At this time we will close the public hearing. 
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SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-07 
Approving Land Swap 

Mr. d' Adesky: This resolution brings together what we previously approved in more of a 

hodgepodge manner. We previously approved the I-3B plat and any exchanges related to that, 

but didn't specify what the District was getting. We had an idea of what the District was giving 

and which sliver of land needed to be part of 1-3B. We eventually settled on acreage which 

exceeds the amount that the District is receiving, which I believe is 2.5 acres. The engineers had 

to do a certification of that benefit to clean that up. Bond Counsel requested this resolution just 

so they have it in a tight package so they can show this was approved as part of their due 

diligence. 

Mr. Morgan: Is this the piece we took out an easement for? 

Mr. Bonin: Yes. 

Mr. Flint: Are there any questions on the resolution? If not, we need a motion to adopt 

it. 

On MOTION by Mr. Bonin seconded by Mr. Morgan with all in 
favor, Resolution 2019-08 Approving Land Swap, was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-08 
Declaring Special Assessments on Certain 
Property Within the District for Unallocated 
Portions of the 2015 Project - Added 

Mr. Flint: I provided a revised agenda to the Board on two items we added. 

Mr. d' Adesky: We have two resolutions; one to declare assessments and the second one 

to set a public hearing. With these specific assessments, when we described the 2015 project, 

certain properties that were within the District, all of which at this point are platted, with the 

exception of I-3B, were not allocated to the Series 2015 debt so they are unallocated for their 

portion of the 2015 project. There are a large number of units, which Mark has a list of. George 

can generate a list of the units that are going to be levied as part of this 2019 issuance. In the 

previous Assessment Methodology Report prepared by Fishkind & Associates, they identified 

the tracts with parcel ID numbers, but did it without using legal descriptions or associating that 

with any sketch or legal. Therefore, we were unable to tie those parcel ID numbers together, 

which are now defunct and can't be called back up with the current lot list as platted, along with 

I-3B. There were several exclusions that were in previous descriptions that caused us to say, 
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"Let's just re-notice everything." We spoke with the Underwriter and it won't mess up the 

timing. It will happen around the same time as the closing so we will get that done about the end 

of February and clean this up and make sure that we noticed all of the lots properly. So that is 

the purpose of these two assessments. The first is the declaration assessment, which will attach 

Mike Enot's Engineer's Report, the same one that is attached to the other report which is why 

it's not included. There is also George's Supplemental Methodology Report, which will include 

the list of all of the lots to be included within the project. 

Mr. Flint: Originally, the 2015 Series was supposed to overlay the entire boundaries of 

the District and when it was first platted and first assigned. The entire District was originally 

supposed to be assessed and then as lots were platted, that 2015 Series of debt was supposed to 

be fully absorbed so that the remaining lots within the District are going to be pledged to this 

new bond issue. 

Mr. Morgan: Have these homeowners been paying assessments? 

Mr. d' Adesky: No. 

Mr. Morgan: So we are going to get hit with an assessment cost all of a sudden that they 

had to pay? 

Mr. Flint: No, there are only a limited number of lots that may have been closed by 

Lennar. The unassigned lots are primarily all owned by Lennar. 

Mr. Morgan: Okay. 

Mr. Flint: There may be a small handful that they closed on. But when we went through 

the process of assigning the Series 2015 debt, it was primarily signed to end users. 

Mr. Morgan: Where would these lots be, in the new section? 

Mr. d' Adesky: They are all over the place. 

Mr. Morgan: As soon as we fill them, people move in. 

Mr. Flint: In an abundance of caution, we are just re-assessing the remaining lots that 

weren't assigned the Series 2015 debt. 

Mr. d' Adesky: Then they will be on par with the remainder of the community. 

Mr. Morgan: Sure. 

Mr. Flint: Then when we actually go to issue bonds, we are issuing bonds on the 

remaining 15 lots plus the expansion area in I-3B. 

Mr. Morgan: So we are doing it all at once. 
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Mr. Flint: Yes, in looking at a 30-day mailed notice requirement, the earliest we would 

want to do the hearing would be February 25th, which would still give us time to close by the end 

of February. 

Mr. d' Adesky: Something like February 26th or February 27th will work. 

Mr. Flint: A lot of times you have the pre-closing right after the assessment hearing and 

we can likely have the pre-closing on February 25th and close within a couple of days. Andrew, 

do you want to present Resolution 2019-08? 

Mr. d' Adesky: Yes, that was essentially the main parameters of it. The resolution 

approves and adopts the Engineer's Report, setting the amount of the Capital Improvement Plan, 

which was listed here as the cost associated with the unallocated portion of the 2015 project. It 

also states that the assessments are going to defray up to $22,000,000, which is the amount of the 

Delegation Resolution. It can't exceed that. It also approves the Engineer's Report and 

Assessment Methodology Report as attached, noting that the assessments are going to be levied 

on those properties in accordance with their benefit. It finally proposes to set a subsequent 

resolution to fix a date and time of the public hearing and allows the District Manager to publish 

the public hearing date in the newspaper. 

On MOTION by Mr. Morgan seconded by Mr. Bonin with all in 
favor, Resolution 2019-08 Declaring Special Assessments on 
Certain Property Within the District for Unallocated Portions of 
the 2015 Project, was approved. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-09 Setting 
a Public Hearing for Special Assessments for 
Unallocated Portions of the 2015 Project -
Added 

Mr. d' Adesky: Resolution 2019-09 sets the date, place and time of the public hearing. 

We need to settle on that. If you want we can have it here. It just needs to be in an area that the 

public can get to. 

Mr. Bonin: Does it need to be at least 30 days out? 

Mr. d' Adesky: Yes, which is around February 25th or February 26th • 

Mr. Flint: February 25th is a Monday. 

Mr. Morgan: That works for me. 

Mr. Bonin: February 25th at 1:00 p.m.? 

Mr. d' Adesky: Or 11 :00 a.m. 
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Mr. Morgan: 11 :00 a.m. is better for me. 

Mr. d'Adesky: So the public hearing will be on February 25, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at this 

location, which we will include in the blanks the resolution. That allows time for advertising by 

GMS. 

Mr. Flint: Are there any questions? If not, we need a motion to adopt Resolution 2019-

09. 

On MOTION by Mr. Bonin seconded by Mr. Bichard with all in 
favor, Resolution 2019-09 Setting a Public Hearing for Special 
Assessments on Certain Property Within the District for 
Unallocated Portions of the 2015 Project on February 25, 2019 at 
11 :00 a.m., at the Oasis Club at ChampionsGate, 1520 Oasis Club 
Blvd., ChampionsGate, Florida, was approved. 

Mr. Morgan: Are individual homeowners notified by mail or do they have to find out 

about it through the website? 

Mr. Flint: To the extent that there are any individual homeowners that own some of 

those unassigned lots, they are required to get a first class mailed notice, but we are mailing the 

first class mailed notice to the address that the Property Appraiser provides, which may not 

always be the end user depending on when they closed. 

Mr. Morgan: Okay. 

Mr. Flint: Our only obligation is the first class mailed notice and then there are two 

notices in the newspaper. Even though there is no current debt, if they bought a home, there are 

disclosures that are in place that tell them that the District may assess up to a certain dollar 

amount. It was disclosed, although it's not currently on the tax bill. 

Mr. Morgan: I understand. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

Mr. Flint: Do you have anything else Andrew? 

Mr. d' Adesky: Adam probably remembers this, but we will deal with the impact fees for 

the road once we get past the bond issuance, but that's something for the future. 

B. Engineer 
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Mr. Flint: Mike, do you have anything? 

Mr. Enot: No. 

C. District Manager's Report 

i. Approval of Check Register 

Shingle Creek CDD 

Mr. Flint: You have the check register from November 26, 2018 through January 16, 

2019 totaling $1,237,927.52. The detailed register is behind the summary. A significant amount 

is for the transfer of debt service assessments from the General Fund to the Trustee, anywhere it 

says "Shingle Creek CDD C/O Regions Bank." We get assessment revenue from the County in 

one check for Operations and Maintenance (O&M) and Debt and then we have to write a check 

to the Trustee. That's why that number is inflated. A significant portion of that is the debt 

service assessment revenue. Are there any questions on the check register? If not, I would ask 

for a motion to approve it. 

On MOTION by Mr. Bonin seconded by Mr. Bichard with all in 
favor, the Check Register November 26, 2018 through January 16, 
2019, was approved. 

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 

Mr. Flint: These are unaudited through December 31, 2018. If there are any questions, 

we can discuss those. If not, no action is required by the Board. 

• Field Manager's Report (Added to the Agenda) 

Mr. Flint: Alan, do you have anything for the Field Manager's Report? 

Mr. Scheerer: No, we will be excited when that work is completed in front of Osceola 

Parkway and Storey Lake Boulevard. We had a landscape inspection and a site visit scheduled 

for last Thursday with Michelle, which ended up being cancelled, but Down to Earth and I 

facilitated that. They sent me an email about a possible new pond, but I don't think it's ready for 

us to be maintaining it yet. I didn't have time to get all of the information prior to this meeting. 

Mr. Morgan: Which pond? 

Mr. Scheerer: Back by the Target. 

Mr. Morgan: That square pond in the back? 

Mr. Scheerer: Yes. 

Mr. Morgan: I thought we had that under maintenance. 
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Mr. Scheerer: Not from the CDD's perspective. I'm not aware that's been turned over. I 

just received the information today so I will follow through with that on my next site visit, which 

will be on Thursday. If I need any information, I guess I can get a hold of Barry and we can 

double check all of that. 

Mr. Bichard: Yes, make sure that I'm emailed on any requests. 

Mr. Scheerer: Of course. 

Mr. Morgan: That makes sense because Mark keeps asking me to have Horizon mow it. 

Mr. Bichard: It's more than mowing. The bank on Natures Ridge Road isn't too bad, but 

the other three are. 

Mr. Morgan: He hasn't asked me to clear those yet. We've only cleared the bank on 

Natures Ridge Road. 

Mr. Bichard: Mark told me that he wanted to do three sides of it and to leave the growth 

behind Target to help hide it. I think we should go ahead and clean everything up. 

Mr. Morgan: I will let all of you discuss it. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

Mr. Flint: Is there anything else that the Board wants to discuss that is not on the 

agenda? Hearing none, 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests 

Mr. Flint: Are there any Supervisor's requests? If not, we need a motion to adjourn. 

TIDRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Bonin seconded by Mr. Bichard with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 
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IJ GreenbergTraurig 
Stephen D. Sanford 
Direct Phone: 561-650-7945 
.E-Mail: sanfords@gtlaw.com 

January 28, 2019 

Shingle Creek Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 
135 W. Central Blvd_., Suite 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Attn: George Flint 

Re: Shingle Creek Community Development District 
Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 (2019 Assessment Area) 

:Pear George 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. would be pleased to serve as Bond Counsel to the Shingle Creek 
Community Development District (the "District") in connection with its proposed issuance of 
special assessment bonds for the acquisition and construction of certain public infrastructure and 
related incidental costs, including the costs of issuance of the Bonds. 

We propose to perform all of the services customarily performed by bond counsel, . 
including necessary tax analysis in connection with the issuance of the above-referenced Bonds 
under a master trust indenture and a supplemental trust indenture (which we shall prepare), 
including the preparation of all :bond resolutions, the.drafting of all closing papers,the delivery 
of our tax opinion to the investors and assistance in the preparation of a limiteq offering 
memorandum. For our services in this capacity, we would propose a legal fee of $55,000 foi' the 
work associated with the issuance of the Bonds. Our quoted fee is the same fee we charged for 
the 2015 Bonds. 

We will also seek reimbursement of our reasonable documented expenses; such fees and 
expenses payable at, and contingent upon, the closing . of the Bond issues ( other than our 
expenses which are not contingent on the closing of the Bonds). Our fees assume that the 
requirements of Circular 230 will not be applicable to the Bonds; but in any event could not 
exceed the above stated amount without notice to the Board of Supervisors. 

If our fee quote is acceptable to you, please indicate by signing below on the extra copy 
of this letter enclosed and return the same to me. 

Greenberg T.rnurig, P.A. I Attorneys at Law 
777 SouU1 Flagler Drive I Suite 300 East I West Palm Beach, f'L 3Yf01 I T +l 561.650.7900 I F +l 561.655.6222 ----· ................ ,, .............. _ ......... -............... _ .... _ ................................................................ ,_ .............. - ..... _ .. _ ............. - ........................ ·-·--.. -· ........................... _ .. _ .............................. _. __ ...... , ............ -..... . 

www.gtlaw.com 



Shingle Creek Community Development District 
January 28, 2019 
Page2 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project - Shingle Creek COD 

1.0 Introduction 

The Shingle Creek Community Development District (herein after referred to as "COD" or the MDistrict') was established pursuant to Chapter 190 of the Florida Statues on May 23, 2005 by County Ordinance Number 05-15. The District was originally eomprised of approximately 699.26 acres lying north and south of Osceola Parkway in Osceola County, Florida. The District was established for the purposes of financing the acquisition and construction of public infrastructure as well as the maintenance and operation of such infrastructure necessary to support the orderly development of the District. The District has and continues to plan, acquire and construct public Infrastructure for the development of the District. The roadway master infrastructure includes roadways, utilities, and stormwater management systems that link the District's parcels. The master roadway infrastructure improvements provlde common access points as well as cross-access between parcels within the District. The master stormwater management systems provide water quality, drainage and flood protection within the District. The master utility system accommodates the construction of utility services to parcels within the District. The master infrastructure accommodates the construction of pedestrian walkways, lighting, irrigation and landscaping to help create a higher quality development 

The District reduced Its external boundaries from itS original configuration under County Ordinance Numbers 2014-57, 2014-129 and 2015-46. The approvals of the ordinances reduced the District boundary area to 505,66 acres. 

Subsequent to the reduction of District area by the above three ordinances, the District expanded its boundaries an additional 73.40 acres (the "expansion area"). The addition of this expansion property will not increase the entitlements for the District lands but will spread them out over the additional acreage thereby reducing the overall gross density. The petition to expand was approved as Ordinance Number 2018-75 on November 5, 2018 and became effective November 6, 201 a. The Ordinance expanded the total area of the District to 579.06 acres. (Exhibit 2-2A-K) The development by Len OT Holdings, LLC,as the master developer of Cove at Storey Lake II (herein after referred to as "The Cove") required the re platting of the expansion area (Exhibit 2-3A-C) and a portion of the existing Shingle Creek COD identified as Tract B in the original Storey Lake plat (Plat Book 23, Page 161 ). The development by Len OT Holdings, LLC of Phase 1-3B and The Cove will increase the number of residential units permitted within the COD to 2,156 residential units. 

KPM Franklin 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project - Shingle Creek COD 

2.0 Purpose 

The District plans to issue special assessment bonds to finance the proposed public improvements to The Cove, Phase 1--38 as well as certain public improvements within the original boundaries of the District that were not previously financed as part of the 2015 Project (collectively with the expansion are public infrastructure, the "2019 Project"). It is anticipated that the 2019 Project will be constructed at one time. Completion of the construction associated with the 2019 Project is anticipated to be completed by Fall 2020. 

The purpose of this report is to desaibe the 2019 Project for the continued development of the Storey Lake development (flea Legacy Resort) within the District. 

• This report will Identify the master infrastructure improvements that were not previously funded by the 2015 series bond/notes. The master infrastructure improvements of the 2015 Project that were not previously funded by the District with the proceeds of the District's 2015 Bonds are identified in Table 9.1. All elements of the2015 Project not previously funded are eligible to be financed as part of th~ 2019 Project. It is anticipated that approximately $19,000,000 are eligible for funding with the District's 2019 bonds (the ·2019 Bonds"). 

• This report will identify the proposed master infrastructure improvements that will be constructed within The Cove. The master infrastructure improvements that may be funded by the District With the 2019 Bonds and the estimated costs of those improvements are identified in Table 9.2. It is anticipated that it will cost approximately $4.400,000 to construct The Cove are eligible for funding with the 2019 Bonds. 

• This report will identify the proposed master infrastructure improvements that will be constructed within Phase 1-38. The master infrastructure improvements that may be funded by the Developer or by the with the 2019 Bonds and the estimated costs of those improvements are identified in Table 9.3. it is anticipated that $1,500,000 are eligible for funding with the 2019 Bonds. 

This engineer's report (the "Report') was prepared by KPM Franklin (hereinafter referred to as the "Engineer") as authorized by the District. It is understood that this Report is to present the extent, nature, benefit, and cost of the improvements to be constructed within the expansion property known as The Cove, the newly acquired and re-platted parcels within Tract I known as 1-38 as well as reimbursable costs that were not previously funded under the 2015 Project 

The content of this Report generally describes the public improvements comprising the 2019 Project that will serve the community and the estimated costs and benefits associated with implementing such Improvements. This Report is intended to be used as a representation of costs for planning, engineering, permitting and construction of the improvements. 

3.0 Location 

The District lands are included in that portion of the original Osceola Trace ORI lying south of Osceola Parkway and east of SR 535 in Osceola County in Sections 1, 2 and 12, Township 25, and Range 28. The property is bounded by Osceola Parkway on the north, Old SR 535 on the west, US 192 to the south, and Shingle Creek to the east. The limits of the Shingle Creek project are described in the Exhibits 2-2A-K Legal Description of ordinance 2018-75. 

KPM Franklin 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creel< COD 

4.0 Land Use 

The Osceola County future land use map (Exhibit 6-1) indicates the limits of land use that are located within an area designated to be tourist commercial and low density residential. Table 4.0 below identifies the land uses and the associated number of units within each development tract within the District. The table indicates that the District will consist of predominately short-term rental residential units, with a mix of attached and detached single family residential homes and four-story condominiums. 

Table 4.0 
Land Use of Development Parcels 

Tract Name Tract OWnershlp Use No.of 
UnltB 

2019Prolect 
1A1 Len OT Holdings, LLC THs 36 
1B1 Len OT Holdings, LLC Condos 108 
1B2 Len OT Holdings, LLC THs 120 
U2 Len OT Holdings, LLC Condos 330 

U1 (North) Len OT Holdings, LLC THs 134 
U1 (South) Len OT Holdin9s, LLC SFTHs 273 

Sub-Total 1,001 
J Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 126 

IPH1A Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 15 
IPH1B Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 64 
IPH1C Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 86 
IPH2 Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 79 

IPH3A Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 45 
IPH38 Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 49 
F (K1) Len OT Holdings, UC SFTHs 189 
F (K2) Len OT Holdings, LLC SFTHs 269 

B Len OT Hokllngs, LLC SF 48 

Sub-Total 960 
Cove II-Westgate PH1A Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 43 
Cove II-Westgate PH1B Len OT Holdings, LLC SF 152 

Sub-Total 195 

TOTAL 2,156 

4.1 Expansion Property - "The Cove" 

The construction of the onsite infrastructure has begun. 

4.2 Newly Acquired Property - 1-3B 

The property has been permitted through the water management district, but the plat has yet to be recorded. 

KPM Fnnklin 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek COD 

4.3 Stonnwater Management 

The stormwater management system is designed to serve all the parcels in the District. Individual parcels in the District may require additional water quality pre-treatment if there are any hazardous materials used or stored on those sites. The stormwater management sites comprise 95.68 acres of land within the Districl Table 4.3 identifies the ownership and areas of the stormwater management sites within the District. 

Table4.3 
o ■~---1'TER ,.., .. ~ 

Tract Description Tract Ownership Land Use Description No. of Units Tract Area (acl'll8) 
TRACTD1 SHINGLE CREEK COD STORMWATER n/a 41.90 
TRACT02 SHINGLE CREEK COD STORMWATER n/a 48.21 
TRACTD3 SHINGLE CREEK COD STORMWATER nla 1.73 
TRACTD4 OSCEOLA COUNTY STORMWATER nla 3.84 

TOTAL 95.68 

4A Landscape, Irrigation and Hardscape 

The public roadway right of way within the District will be landscaped to meet or exceed County standards. Perimeter buffers consisting of berms will be landscaped to provide visual and sound buffering to the adjacent properties and roadways. Special landscape features will be incorporated into the various focal points of the development such as the entry features. Fences and walls will not be financed by the District. 

4.5 Roadways 

The District currently has two external roadway connection points. The first access point is located along the northern boundary of the District. The connection of Storey Lake Boulevard at Osceola Parkway will become a signalized intersection. The second access point Is located along the southern boundary of the District The connection of Storey Lake Boulevard with US 192 will become a signalized intersection. The inclusion of expansion property will provide an additional access point to US 192 via Target Boulevard. The roadway right of way within the District comprise 19.10 acres of land within the District Table 4.5 identifies the ownership and area of the roadway right of way within the District. 

Table4.5 

ROADWAYS 
Tract Description Trar.t Ownership Land Usa Description No. of Units Tract Area (acres) 
TRACT RW2 R/W SHINGLE CREEK COD Road Right-of-way n/a 5.78 
TRACT RW2 R/W SHINGLE CREEK COD Road Right-of-Way n/a 6.82 

TRACT RW2A R/W SHINGLE CREEK COD Road Right-of-Way n/a 3.10 
RAB-RW1 RM/ SHINGLE CREEK COD Road Right-of-Way nla 3.40 

TOTAL 19.10 

The on-site District roadway improvements include approximately 5,000 linear feet of 4-lane divided collector roads traversing from the northerly connection with Osceola Parkway to the southerly connection with US 192, and approximately 12,000 linear feet of divided and undivided sections of 2-lane collector roadway linking the parcels to the internal 4-lane collector: The onsite roadways have been constructed to Osceola County standards and specifications, and the right of way connections and intersections will be constructed to County and FOOT standards as required. Other onsite roadway improvements constructed within the right-of-way include the construction of 5-foot wide concrete sidewalks on one or both sides of the street, landscaping, irrigation, lighting and signage. 

KPMPnmklin 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek CDD 

s.o Master Infrastructure Developments - Previously Funded Bonds 
The District has previously issued series 2006 and 2015 bonds. $69,666,000 was issued under the 2006 series and $21,465,000 was issued under the 2015 series. The information provided below describes what infrastructure was constructed under each of the respective bond series. 

5.1 2006 Bonds 

The project included the construction of the master infrastructure Improvements that comprised of stormwater management and utility systems in addition to master site grading. No master site grading for the assessable lots were financed by the District. A previously issued report dated March 24, 2014 from the Engineer identified the infrastructure complete as part of the 2006 Project. District Resolution 2014-05 declared the 2006 Project complete as of March 24, 2014. The parcels benefiting from the completed 2006 Project lie south of Osceola Parkway. Please refer to Appendix A 1 for the Limits of Infrastructure Improvements constructed under the 2006 Bonds. The previously acquired 2005 bond paid for approximately 12 million dollars of the overall cost of the project The 2006 Bonds specifically excluded the costs of lakefront pedestrian walkways, landscaping and irrigation. 

5.2 2015 Bonds 

The 2015 Project included the construction or upgrade of previously constructed infrastructure originally constructed under the 2006 Bonds as well as additional master and parcel infrastructure needed to serve the District. The monies for the 2015 Project have been expended. The improvements funded by the 2015 Bonds are depicted under Appendix A2. and summarized below: 

5.2.1 Master Utility Infrastructure: 
The 2015 Project included the capital repair on the master utility infrastructure improvements previously constructed under the 2006 Bonds such that Tohopekaliga Water Authority (TWA) would assume ownership of the utility improvements. The master infrastructure constructed under the 2006 Project included water main, reclaimed water, sanitary sewer and lift station. The District will convey all of the potable water, reclaimed water, and sanitary sewer to TWA for ownership and maintenance. 

KPM Franklin 
January 1 B, 2019 

5.2.1.1 Water 
The 2015 Project include the completion of these utilities. The 2015 Project also included the construction of potable water mains within the Fairy Tale Lane (Natures Ridge Drive) right of way as well.as the construction of the water parcel utility services for Tract U, Tract J, Tract I, Tract K, Tract F and Tract 8. 
5.2.1.2 Reclaimed Water 
The reclaimed water mains constructed within the Storey Lake Boulevard right of way were approximately seventy-five percent complete when the 2006 project was declared complete. The 2015 Project included the completlon of these. The 2015 Project included the construction of reclaimed water mains within the Fairy Tale Lane (Natures Ridge Drive) right of way as well as the construction of the reclaimed water parcel utility services for Tract U, Tract J, Tract I, Tract K, Tract F and Tract B. 

5.2.1.3 Sanitary Sewer 
The gravity sanitary sewer system constructed within the Storey Lake Boulevard, Windermere Lane Phase I, and Discovery Ridge Drive right of way were complete when the 2006 Project was declared complete. The 2015 Project included the inspection of the sanitary sewer system, necessary upgrades to meet current standards including the lining of gravity mains to obtain clearance from TWA. The 2015 Project also included the construction of the sanitary sewer parcel utility services for Tract U, Tract J, Tract I, Tract K, Tract F and Tract B. 

5.2.1.4 Lift Station 
The master lift station located within Tract LS01 was constructed under the 2006 Project but was not cleared for service. The 2015 Project included the costs associated with cleaning and upgrading the lift station to meet TWA's criteria. 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek COD 

5.2.2 Master Stormwater Infrastructure: 
Additional master stormwater ponds were required to provide stormwater management to serve Tract 8 where Fairy Tale Lane was constructed. The 2015 Project Includes the construction of stormwater conveyance infrastructure for parcel development within Tract U, Tract J, Tract I, Tract K, Tract F and Tract B. The District will maintain ownership of stormwater management tracts. 

5.2.3 Master Public Roadway Infrastructure: 
The 2015 Project included the construction of Storey Lake Boulevard and Fairy Tale Lane (Natures Ridge Drive). Storey Lake Boulevard is classified as a four-lane collector roadway that will provide north-south access from US 192 at the southern boundary to Osceola Parkway at the northern boundary. Storey Lake Boulevard is located within the right of way parcel RW2. A portion of the Phase I roadway Improvements was constructed under the 2006 Project under master infrastructure construction activities. The 2015 Project included the balance of Phase I construction and all of Phase 2A of Storey Lake Boulevard improvements. Fairy Tale Lane (Natures Ridge Drive) is a two-lane collector located within the right of way identified as RW3. No infrastructure other than the master infrastructure was completed under the 2006 Project. The 2015 Project included the complete construction of all public roadway infrastructure improvements. All the roadway improvements required the water, sewer, reclaimed water, stormwater culverts and manholes installation to be completed prior to the construction of the subgrade, base, structural asphalt pavement, sidewalks, street lighting, landscaping and irrigation which could be reimbursable expenses. The 2015 Project included the funding of the base, structural asphalt, signing and marking, sidewalks and landscaping for the public roadways within Roadway Right ways owned by the COD. 

5.2.4 Master Private Roadway Infrastructure 
The 2006 Project did not include any private roadway improvements. The only master infrastructure constructed within the limits of these roadways was the gravity sanitary sewer. Len OT will be responsible for all roadway Improvements. The 2015 Project included the construction of Windermere Avenue and Discovery Ridge Drive. The 2015 Project in~luded the construction of Windermere Avenue as depicted in the Orchid Bay Lane (Phase I) plans. Windermere Avenue is located within the right of way parcel RW3 and Discovery Ridge Drive is in right of way parcel RW4. The 2015 Project included funding of the drainage system that includes culverts, inlets, manholes, curb and gutter that is reimbursable for private roads within the District as well as the parcel utilities that included potable water, reclaimed water and sanitary sewer. The roadway improvements located within Tract U, Tract J, Tract I, Tract K, Tract F and Tract B were not included in the 2015 Project as they will be maintained by the Homeowners Association (HOA) and are part of the 2019 Project. 

5.2.5 Master Roadway and Buffer Landscaping 
The 2015 Project included the construction of landscape buffers within Tracts LA1, LA2, X, XX, WL 1 and WL3 along the north, west and southernly boundaries of the District that abuts adjacent roadways and developments. The 2015 Project also Included landscaping to be installed within the right of way for Storey Lake Boulevard and Fairy Tale Lane (Natures Ridge Drive) as well as within Tract LP-1 . These costs are not part of the 2019 Project. 

5.2.6 Recreational Areas 
The 2015 Project did not include construction of recreational facilities such as clubhouse and pool facilities. These facilities will be private, developer funded and maintained by the HOA's. The sites within Tract J are intended to serve the short-tenn rental guests within the development and Tracts I and K are intended to serve the permanent residents. Numerous other smaller open space parks are anticipated within Tracts I and J costs are not part of the 2019 Project. 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek CDD 

6.0 Master Infrastructure Development Funded under the 2015 Project-Yet to be Reimbursed 

This section of the report details the master infrastructure that was included in the 2015 Project but not paid for by the District. 

6.1 Off&lte Roadway Improvements 

The 2015 Project did not include the offsite roadway improvements associated with the two signalized intersections and Storey Lake Boulevard Phase 111-B. The estimated costs of these improvements are 2.9 million dollars. 

6.2 Utilities Improvements 

The 2015 Project has been completed and no further reimbursement is eligible. 

6.3 Landscape and Irrigation 

The road way right-of-way within the District will be landscaped to meet or exceed Osceola County standards. Landscaping will be provided for the public pedestrian walkways around the lakes. Additionally, perimeter berms and buffers will be landscaped to provide visual and sound buffering to the adjacent properties and roadways. Special landscape features will be incorporated into the various focal points of the development, such as the entry features. It is the intent of the landscaping plan to create a code minimum landscape and lighting plan for the roadways with the costs of additional landscape buffering to be provided by the adjacent parcels. 
The original 2015 bonds Included costs to install landscaping and irrigation along Storey Lake Boulevard and Fairy Tale Lane (Natures Ridge Drive). The cost of the landscape features that have yet to be installed are part of the 2019 Project. 

6.4 Professional Fees and Pennlttlng 

The soft costs associated With designing the public infrastructure within the District were not previously financed by the District. The actual professional fees to be incurred include both lump sum and not to exceed amounts set forth in the relevant contracts. Based on the contract amounts of the subconsultants providing professional engineering services it is anticipated that approximately $1,000,000 of additional engineering design fees are eligible financing with the 2019 Bonds. 

Approximately $10,263,889.94 in fees paid by the developer to TWA and $144,332.09 in fees paid to Osceola County Utilities could be financed with the 2019 Bonds. 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek COD 

7 .o Master Infrastructure Development - Expansion Property "The Cove" 

This section of the report details the master infrastructure that may be funded and constructed by the District for the Expansion Property if approved. 

7 .1 Onslte Roadway Improvements 

The onsite roadways will be constructed to Osceola County standards and specifications, and the right of way connections and intersections will be constructed to Osceola County and FOOT standards as required. 

The roadway construction will consist of subgrade stabilization, soil cem·ent, lime rock or crushed concrete base, concrete curb and gutter, asphalt surface paving, and striping. Drainage inlets and culverts are included to convey stormwater to the detention lakes, as well as for stormwater detention lake connections. Only the cost associate with constructing drainage, utilities, and constructing the subgrade for supporting the curbs is eligible for financing by the District as these roadways will be maintained by an HOA. 

The onsite roadway improvements include the cost providing erosion control for the duration of construction. 
7 .2 Utilities 

The utilities within the District will include potable water mains, reclaimed water mains for irrigation, and several master sanitary sewer lift stations, force mains and gravity sanitary sewer collection systems. The District is within the service area of the TWA. These utility mains will be located within the roadway right of way or in utility easements adjacent to the right of way. Other utility providers will provide gas, electric power, telephone, and cable services to the District within the District roadway corridors. 

7 .3 Stormwater Management 

The stormwater management system was designed in accordance with Osceola County and South Florida Water Management District criteria. The stormwater management system includes the acquisition and construction of the stormwater management ponds, culverts, control structures, and outfall swales. The detention ponds will consist of wet and/or dry detention ponds. Stormwater runoff from the District will be routed to the detention ponds for water quality treatment and peak storm attenuation. Discharge will be through permitted control structures and spreader swales 

7 .4 Landscape and Irrigation 

The road way right-of-way within the District will be landscaped to meet or exceed Osceola County standards. Landscaping will be provided for the public pedestrian walkways around the lakes. Additionally, perimeter berms and buffers will be landscaped to provide visual and sound buffering to the adjacent properties and roadways. Special landscape features will be incorporated into the various focal points of the development, such as the entry features. It is the intent of the landscaping plan to create a code minimum landscape and lighting plan for the roadways with the costs of additional landscape buffering to be provided by the adjacent parcels. The cost of the landscaping and buffer walls is not eligible. The construction of the landscape berms is eligible for financing with the 2019 Bonds. 

7.5 Professional Fees and Permitting 

It was determined that TWA Utilities fees paid by the developer are reimbursable under the 2019 bonds. Approximately $914,940 in fees paid by the developer to TWA have yet to be reimbursed. 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek COD 

8.0 Construction Schedule of Master Infrastructure 

8.1 2015 Bonds 

Construction of the infrastructure funded under the 2015 bonds is essentially complete except for the buffer walls to be installed within Tracts WL 1 and WL3 and the mast arm signals to be constructed at the intersections of Storey Lake Boulevard with US 192 and Osceola Parkway. Incidental construction associated with pedestrian walkways, final pavement surface, landscaping, irrigation, lighting is still ongoing. It is anticipated that the only items that have not been constructed that may be eligible for financing are the buffer walls if they are required by the County for sound abatement. 

8.2 Expansion Property "The Cove" 

Construction of the parcel infrastructure includi~g mass grading and stormwater management system has begun. The construction of the utility and roadway infrastructure will begin in the near future. Construction is expected to be completed by Fall 2020. No mass grading of the assessable lands within the expansion area will be financed by the District. 

9.0 Estimate of Project Costs 

We understand that the District will continue to fund the acquisition, construction and maintenance of certain public utility in~tructure for the development of the master infrastructure Improvements as well as the parcel infrastructure development. The scope of work covered by the item numbers listed In the estimate of probable cost tables below are summarized below. 

9.1 The 2015 Project 

The Series 2015 Bonds have been applied to pay the costs of Item Nos. 1.0, 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0 as set forth in Table 9.1 below, together with the costs for Items 7.0 and 8.0 in Table 9.1 below property allocable to such costs. Only upon completion of the current phase of the items described in the preceding sentence and payment in full thereof, as certified to the Trustee in writing by the Engineer, where any unexpended funds remaining in the 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account be applied to the payment of costs, or reimbursement to the District for the payment of costs (including third party advances to the District) of the additional items set forth in Table 9.1 below. 

Table 9.1 lists the master infrastructure tasks and the estimate of probable construction cost of each item for the proposed District improvements. 

Table9.1 
Estimate of Probable Cost 

Certain Improvements wltl\ln 2015 Project Limits-Not Previously Funded under 2015 Project 

Item No. 

1.0 
2.0 
3.0 
4.0 
5.0 
6.0 
7.0 
8.0 
9.0 

10.0 
11.0 

Notas: 
1. The 2015 Bands 
2. Tote! cast e>rdud8I larid C01111. 
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Description CIPBudget 
Earthwork 
Roads $2,558,031.31 
Potable Water 
Sanitarv Sewer 
Reclaimed Water 
Storm Draln~e $1,527,859.37 . 
Landscape, Sod, IITigation $565,257.35 
Hardsi::ape Features and Buffer Walls 
Offsile Roadway and Utility Improvements $2,900,000 

Sub-Total $7,561,148.03 
P10fessional fees/Peimiltlng / $10,493,282.03 
Contingency $1,040,629.94 

Total $19,085,060 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek CDD 

9.2 Expansion Property - "The Cove" 

Item No. 
1.0 
2.0 
3.0 
4.0 
5.0 
6.0 
7.0 
8.0 
9.0 
10.0 

11.0 

Nclell: 

Table 9.2 
Estimate of Probable Cost 

Future District Development - The Cove 

Description 
Earthwork, Clearing, Stormwater Management Ponds, Erosion Control 
Roads 
Potable Water 
Sanitary Sewer 
Reclaimed Water 
Storm Drainage 
Landscaoing, Sod, Irrigation 
Hardscape Features and Buffer Walls 
Offsite Roadway and Utility Improvements 
Prof Fees - Eng Design, Permitting, Surveying & Testing, TWA Utility Fees 
SUb-Total 
Contlngeocy 
Total 

1. lhts estimate Of pmt,abte cost ie based on concaptual pl1111& and cwrenl consbucllan costs far similar~ in Oaceah,. Cot.nly. 

CIP Budaet 
$570,000 

$429,000 
$858,000 
$25,000 

$1,384,500 

$1,122,440 
$4,388,940 

$26,000 
$4,414,940 

2. Du9 to ma111rial cost lu:llations end dllfaranca• L'1 contractor bid& at lhe lime the project may Ile constnx:ted, lhe final coal may be more or less then this ellimale. Changas In Iha scape DI war!< or final ccnalrUCtiort pllr'S may also resul in changes lo the estimated canaruclfOn cost. 

We understand that the District will continue to fund the acquisition, construction and maintenance of certain public utility infrastructure for the development of the master infrastructure improvements as well as the parcel infrastructure development. The scope of work covered by the item numbers listed in the above estimate of probable cost estimate are summarized below. 

9.3 Storey Lake Phase 1-3B 

Item No. 
1.0 
2.0 
3.0 
4.0 
5.0 
6.0 
7.0 
8.0 
9.0 

10.0 

11 .0 

NIiles: 

Table 9.3 
Estimate of Probable Cost 

Future District Development - Phase 1-3B 

Description 
Earthwork, Clearing, Stonnwater Management Ponds, Erosion Control 
Roads 
Potable Water 
Sanitary Sewer 
Reclaimed Water 
Storm Drainage 
Landscaping,- Sod, Irrigation 
Hardscape Features and. Buffer Walls 
Offsite Roadway and Utility Improvements 
Prof Fees - Eng Design, Pennlttlng, Surveying & Testing 
Sul>-Total 
Contlngencv 
Total 

CIPBudget 
$265,500 

$200,000 
$300,000 

$384,500 

$200,000 

$160,000 
$1,500,000 

1. This estimate 01 pr0bable ccst is based on concepll.lal plan& and cumml conslJ\ICllon 0091a far similar WOik in Oaceola County. 2. Due to maiertat cast flUCluaUons aid dllaences in can!nlelor blcl8 al the UT1B the project ffllll' ba constructed, lhe final ccst may be mom or less than this estlmala. Chlnees in Iha IIC0P8 Of wat< er final canGlruGlian plans may also result In etiaM1J811 l0 Iha estimat9d cona1ruction COil. 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek COD 

9.4 The 2019 Project 

The Series 2019 Bonds will be applied to pay the costs of Item Nos. 1.0, 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0 as set forth in Table 9.1 above, together with the costs for Items 7.0 and 8.0 in Tables 9.1 and 9.2 above. Only upon completion of the current phase ·ot the items described in the preceding sentence and payment in full thereof, as certified to the Trustee in writing by the District's Engineer, where any unexpended funds remaining in the 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account be applied to the payment of costs, or reimbursement to the District for the payment of costs (including third party advances to the District) of the additional items. The 2019 Bonds are to be used as follows: 

"2015 Project" Reimbursable Amount 
The Cove Expansion Newly Acquired 
Phase 13 B 
Reimbursement for eligible costs Within Expansion Area 

$19,085,080 
$4,414,940 
$1500 000 
$25,000,000 

Please refer to Appendix A3 for the Limits of Infrastructure Improvements to be constructed under the 2019 Bonds. 

10.0 Ownership and Maintenance Authority 

Table 10.0 below lists the master infrastructure and the ownership and maintenance authority. 

Table10.0 
Proposed Facllitles and Services 

Item No. Master Infrastructure Funded By Maintenance Entity Ownership 
1.0 Earthwork CDD COD COD 
2.0 Roads CDD coo COD 
3.0 Potable Water CDD TWA TWA 
4.0 Sanitary sewer COD TWA TWA 
5.0 Reclaimed Water COD TWA TWA 
6.0 Slormwater Management /Erosion COD County/COD County/COD 
7.0 Landscape and Irrigation COD COD COD 
8.0 Hardscape Features / Buffer Wall$ ODD COD CDD 
9.0 Offsite Roadway and Utility 

COD County County lrnnrovements 

11.0 Status of Master Utllities Pennits and Approvals 

The FDEP pennlts necessary to construct the master utility infrastructure improvements within the District have been obtained. Additional modifications may be required during construction to accommodate the construction of parcel utilities for the Expansion Property (The Cove at storey Lake) and the Land swap - Replat of Storey Lake Tract I, Phase 3B. The cost of the parcel utilities is included in the engineer probable cost estimate. 

KPM Franklin 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek COD 

12.0 Status of Environmental Resource Pennits (ERP) and Approvals 

The ERP permits necessary to construct the master infrastructure improvements have been obtained from the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD). Additional modifications may be required during construction. The Table 12.4 indicates the permits that have been obtained for projects within the District Also noted below are whether the engineering certification of completion has been received by the SFWMD. Further review of the permit applications denoted as •No" is required to determine if an engineering certification of completion is required or whether the work authorized by the permit modification was superseded by a subsequent permit modification. Additionally, with the submittal of the engineering certifications of completion for each permit modification, other documents may be required by SFWMD according to the special conditions of each permit modification, such as transfer of ownership documentation, copies of the recorded deed restrictions (or declaration of condominium, if applicable), the filed articles of incorporation, and the certificate of incorporation for the association. 
12.1 Existing Shingle Creek COD 

The South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) issued Environmental Resource Permit (ERP} No. 49-00908-P, Application No. 98011~ and subsequent permit modifications to authorize the construction of the surface water management infrastructure and wetland impacts within Osceola Trace Parcel 9 and the wetland mitigation at the London Creek Ranch mitigation property. The Stormwater Management Table summarizes the SFWMD ERP's issued that authorized work within the limits of the Shingle Creek COD or the London Creek property. The initial permitting addressed the development of the overall Osceola Trace Parcel 9, which are highlighted in yellow. Permit modifications that specifically addressed the London Creek mitigation site are highlighted in blue. All other permit modifications that are highlighted in green address specific phases of work or modifications that were authorized within the limits of the COO. 

12.2 Expansion Property (The Cove at Storey Lake) 

Application No. 171107-14 to modify ERP No. 49-00908-P for construction of The Cove at Storey Lake was approved on March 9, 2018. Upon completion of the construction of the surface water management system authorized by this permit modification, an engineering certification of completion will need to be submitted to the SFWMD. Special Condition No. 2 of this permit modification requires the submittal of a copy of the recorded deed restrictions (or declaration of condominium, if applicable), the filed articles of incorporation, and a copy of the certificate of incorporation for the association. 

12.3 Newly Acquired Property-1-3B 

Application No. 180531-13 to modify ERP No. 49-00908-P for construction of Storey Lake Parcel I, Phase 3B was approved on July 19, 2018. This permit included the swap of Parcels A, Band C as conservation easements and developable area for the construction of Phase 38. The swap included 2.295 acres of conservation easement area owned by the COD for 1.254 acres of upland parcels and 1.041 acres of conservation easements owned by Len OT. The SFWMD Governing Board approved the requested partial release of conservation easement on August 9, 2018, which was required by Special Condition No. 14 of this ERP modification. The project includes impacts to 1.86 acres of wetlands for which mitigation will require deduction of 3.53 mitigation units from the London Creek Mitigation Area. Upon completion of the construction of the work authorized by this permit modification, an engineering certification of completion will need to be submitted to the SFWMD. Special Condition No. 2 requires the submittal of a copy of the recorded deed restrictions (or declaration of condominium_, if applicable), the filed articles of Incorporation, and a copy of the certificate of incorporation for the association. 

.KPM Franklin 
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APP NO 

i80531-13 

171107-14 

17072M1 

170602--26 

170424-15 

170206-15 

161122-3 

160428-7 

180215-14 

180208-15 

151008-4S 

151002-33 

150611-22 

150206-6 

140924-3 

140902-15 

140807-22 

131204-5 

1212.08-3 

080604-22 

08041~18 

07072-4-10 

0fl081&-11 

~ 
050517-19 

050408:-22 
990614-19 

9901'15-26 

981104-11 

980826-3 

980717-3 

98011!>-4 

LEGEND: 

.KPM Franklin 
January 18, 20,e 

Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project- Shingle Creek CDD 

PERMIT NO 

~10 

49-00908-f'.IJ9 

-48-00908-P-04 

49-00908-P-08 

4~-0S 

49-00808-P 

◄9-00908-P 
'49,-00908-P 

4~ 

49-00808-P 

49-o090B-P-02 

~ 

49-00908-P 

~ 
.aMI08C)6..p..()5 

49-00908-P--04 

~ 
49-00908:-P-04 
49-00908-P.()2 . 

49-00908-P-02 

4~--04 

~ 
49-0l)808,P 

-49-00908-P 

49-00908-P-02 

49-0090&,P 

49-00908-P,()2 

4~ 

49-009()8.P 

4i-00908,,P 

49-00908-P 

49-00908-P 

TABLE12A 
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE PERMR"S 

APPROVED PERMITTYPE PROJECT NAME DATE 
19-Jut-18 cConstlOper Modification> Ston,y Lake Trad I Phaee 3 8 
9-Mar-18 (Const/Oper Modification) The Cove Al Storey lake II 
9-Aug-17 (Compltanc:e Minor Mod) Storaylake Trad B • 

NatuieaD~ l::l&llt Phase 2 
26-Jun-17 (Minor Mod W/Ttamrer) ~ Lake Tfad K ·--ia-t\ 19-Mey-17 ~nceMlnOr Mod) Storey Lake Tract t~3a 
3-Mar-17' {Complance Minor Mod) Nabn& Ridge Boulavanl 
94lao-18 (Complianea Minor Mod) On:hidSay 
7-Jun-16 (Comp!lanc:e Mnor Mod) SlOleV l.alfe ~Ph 2 &3 
5-Apr-16 (Compllanca MmrMod) SIDrey lake Tract 1 (Pll8N 2) 

11-Mar-16 (Complance li'inor Mod) Otdlid Bay (StoteJLake) 
20-0ct-15 (~ Ccmp&ance Minor Mod) London Cl'Mk Offllte M'lligalion 
3-Nov-15 (Permit E>aneion Sb 2166 

Storey lake Tract J SlaleOf 
3-Aug--15 (~ Modillcallon) Orclild Bay/Stcny Lake 
.U.-15 (~MinOrMod) StCl8y Lake TractJ 
3-NcN-14 (Minor ~W/Trand!I) 5'only. Lake. Tract I 
6-Jlal-18 (Conlb'OperModlllcallon) Naullkaa Tr8C9D1'1¥9RoadwlayQoafnil 

AtTradB 
6-Deo-14 (Mm- Moct WfT1'8111fer) On:hldBay 
19-Deo-13 (Glllne,-t ~ Transfer) legacy ReeortL.otB 
30-Jan-13· (General Pennlt Mod) London Cniak Otrsltia Mitigation 
16-Aug4S (General .Permit T~nsfel) London Craek Ranch 

Ollilb UIN...IJon 
14-Sep-()9 (9ont00per Madllc:atlon) Lagacy Relolt l.ot8 
8-0ec>07 (Genefll Perrnt'1od) Toe~N~ 

27-Nov,08. (Gene,JlPennl Mad) lennarAJs. Homes 01,.egacv '->rt 
12...Jun..m (EarlyWCR) The ReeortAJ. 0iaola Tna 
2Uug-07 (General PennltMod) L.oiicliinClllekRanch 

Mll·Ad'S For n... Tr/Witd r: ...... 
14-Jun-08 (Conc:eplualApproval Mod And 

The Reeo,tAJ. Oec!iofa Trac:e - ,...,.,, 
9-Jl,ll-03 (~r MocllftQatio~) l..or,don C~RanchQll'abM~ 

·1~ (ConttlOper-UodlftcatiQJ1} o...-
9 - Expo_Pn-Pal'CIII 

i -~ ~ ' -
(Compliance Mod Nnn) I! • Osceola Trace· Parcel 91:>evt 

2-Sep.98 
. 

' - (Compliance Mod Nnn) = [;! Olceola Trace · Parcel 9 
2-Mar-99 (Genentl Perm.it ,_,Del) Osc;eola Trace - Parcel 9 OeYt 

'11 .Ju~ (COnceptual"Approval & New c-_:.__ . ,_ 0s98C)la Trace - Parcel 9 Devt 

WithfnCDD MitigatiO.n Slte Shared w/ ORI 

ENG 
CERT 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 
No 

NC! 
NIA 

Yee 

No 
NQ 

No 

No 
No 

NIA 

NIA 

No 
No 

Yes 

~ 

NIA I 

No 

NIA 

No 

No 
No 
No 

No 
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Engineer's Report for the Status of the 2019 Project - Shingle Creek COD 

13.0 Conclusion and Engineer's Opinion 

Based on the current concept plan, construction drawings and contracts, it is our opinion that the costs to complete the District's master infrastructure as described in this Report are reasonable and that these infrastructure improvements will benefit and add value to the improved land within the District in an amount equal to or greater than the cost of such Improvements. All master infrastructure costs are certain assessable areas within public improvements or community facilities as set forth in Section 190.012(1) and (2) of the Florida Statutes. 

The best information available used in preparing the remainder of the cost estimates include the preliminary site plan for projects not under construction, construction contract plans stamped released for construction for projects under construction, surveyor's sketches of descriptions, existing permits, and additional topographic surveys prepared for this area. 

Except for the costs completed to date, the estimate of probable costs of the master Infrastructure for the 2019 Project is only an estimate and not a guaranteed maximum price. The estimated portions of the costs are based on current construction costs for similar work in Osceola County as depicted on the concept plan and completed engineering drawings. Due to material cost fluctuations and differences in contractor bids, the final cost may be more or less than this estimate. Changes in the scope of work or final construction plans may also result in changes to the estimated construction cost. h. long as construction commences on schedule and proceeds in a timely manner, it is my opinion that the proposed master infrastructure can be completed within the estimate of probable cost 

Michael A . Enot, PE 
Florida PE License #50736 

Franklin Surveying & Mapping, Inc. dba KPM Franklin 
Eng. Business Certificate of Authorization No. 8336 
1368 East Vine Street 
Kissimmee, Florida 34744 
Phone: 407-84~1216 
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ORDINANCE NO. 2018,.;75 

A• OrdiJUUl~ ~p&l\ding the Shingle c... Com~ nity ~elopment District; O.rlbing the bou11daries of the area added · o the .district and describing the external boundaries of the expanded dis ct; Providing that the eounty may not and shall not modify or delete · provision or the district charter nt forth in seetioJli 190.006 - 190.04 , florida saitu'teli; Providing tor conflict and severabUity; aq.d Providing an ffectlve date. 

WHEREAS~ TJIE SHINGLE CREiK COMMU ITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT C'Petitioner"), a community development district 

No. 05-15 of the Board of County Commissioners of Osceola ounty, Florida enacted on 

May 23, 2005, as IU]lended by Ordinance 14-57, adopted on April 2 , 2014, further amended by 

Ordinance 14-129, adopted June 12, 2014 and further amended b Ordinance IS-46, adopted 

Augu~ 3, 2015 (collectively the "County Ordinance; has petiti ned the Board of County 

Commissioners of Osceola County, Florida ("Board"), through its ition to Expand the Shingle 

Creek Community Development District ("Petition"), to expand, b non-emergency ordinance, 

the Shingle Creek Community Development District ("District"); an 

WHEREAS, the Board, after proper published notice, onducted a local, pubJic, 

legislative ~d infonnation-gathering ordinance hearing as n:quire4 y law and hereby fmds. as 

follows: 

1. The Petition is complete in that it meets the requi ments of S~ion l 90.046, 

Florida Statutes, and all statements contained within the Petition are c and correct. 

2. The appropriate staff persons of Osceola County have reviewed and approved the 

Petition and it is complete and sufficient. 

3. The costs to Osceola County .and govemment ics from expansion of the 

District are nominal. There is no adverse impact on competition o employment from District 

ORDINANCE 18-75 
·. 1!/:1 ..... ,SZl:lt ·.l>Jllt..- . 
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expansion. The persons affected by expansion are the future land wnet-s, present landowners, 

Osceola County and its taxpayers, and the State of Florida. The is a net economic benefit 

flowing to these persons from District expansion as the state law ated government entity to 

manage and finance the statutory services identifi~d. The impac of District expansion artd 

function on com~ition and the employment market is marginal and generally positive, as is the 

impact on small business. None of the reasonable public or priv· alternatives, including an 

assessment of less costly .and less intrusive methods and of probab e costs and benefits of not 

adopting the ordinance, is as economically viable as expanding the · istrict Methodology is as 

set forth in the Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs ("SERC'') o file with the County. The 

SERC of the Petitioner on . District expansion is complete and ad uate, in that it meets the 

requirements ot: Section 120.541, Florida Stalules. 

4. Expansion of the District by this Ordinance, who~ un onn gen~l law charter is 

Sections 190.006 - 190.041, Florida Stalutes, is subject to and not nconsistent with the local 

Comprehensive Plan of Osceola County and with the State Compreh sive Plan. 

S. The area of land within the District as expanded wi I be of sufficient size, is 

sufficiently compact, and is sufficiently contiguous to be deve oped as one functional, 

interrelated community. 

6. The District is the best alternative available ~ delivering community 

dev.elopment services and facilities to the area proposed to be se iced by the District as 

expanded. 

7. The community development systems, facilities and 

not be incompatible with the capacity and uses of existing local 

development services and facilities. 

ices of the District will 

regional ~mmunity 

ORDINANCE 18-75 Exhibit 
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8. The area that is proposed to be served by the Dist ict . is amenable to separate 

special district government. 

9. Upon the effective date hb,_gle Creek Community 

Devel9pment District will be duly and legally authorized to exist n the proposed expa~io11 

property and to exercise all of its ~neral and special powers, in ac rdance with, and as granted 

by, its unifonn .community development district charter as prov· ed in Sections 190.006 • 

190.04 J, Florida Statutes. 

10. All notice requin,ments of law were met and complete otice was timely given. 

NOW, THEREFOn BE IT ORDAINED by the Board 

SECTION ONE: . DISTRICT NAME: 

The Community Developmcmt District as herein expanded wi 1 be iqiown as the "Shingle 

Creek Community Development District'' 

SECTION TWO: AUTHORITV FOR ORDINANCE: 

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Section 190.046(1)(a) d (lXb), Florida Statutes, 

and other applicable provisions oflaw governing county ordinances. 

SECDON THREE: EXPANSION OF DISTRICT; 

The Shingle Creek Community Development District, as 

hereby expanding the external boundaries by adding approximately 7 .4 Q.Cres, more or less, to 

encompass a total area of S79.06 acres, more or less, and is within he boundaries of the real 

property described in Exhibit "l" attached hereto and incorporated y reference herein. The 

District, upon the effective date of this Ordinance, shall be duty and le . ly authorized to exist on 

the real property described in Exhibit "l" and to exercise all of its gen rat and special po~ers, in 

accordance with, and as granted· by, its uniform community devel ent district charter as 

ORDINANCE 18-75 
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The Shingle Creek Community Development District shall ntinue to be governed by 

the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, specificaUy Section 190.006 - 190.041, Florida 

Statu1es, which constitutes its uniform charter created by general law: 

SECTION FIVE: CONFLICT AND SEVERABILITY: 

In the event this Ordinance conflicts with any other ordinan or resolu~ion of Osceola 

County or other ~plicable law, the more restrictive shall apply. lf ily phase or portion of this 

Ordinance is held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of compe t jurisdiction. such portion 

slutn be deemed a-separate. distinct,, and independent provision and ch holding shall. not affect 

the validity of the mnaining portion. 

SECTION SIX: EFFECTIVE DATE; 

The Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance wi the Department of State 

within ten days of its adoptiQn. This Ordinance shaJI take effect imm diately upon its filing with 

t~e Department of State • 

.. 

-!Sf.~.E~~JJ!! ORDINANCE 18-75 Exhibit l!)J ... ,Jzllli9 . ,. _.___ 
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ATTEST: 
OSCEOLA COUNTY CLERK OF THE BOARD 

erJ<wit{( lJJdMIYliif_j__ 
Clerk/Deputy Cleric of the Board 
As JUthQru;ed for execution at the 
Board of County Commissio11ers meeting of: 

•KPMFranklin ORDINANCE 18-75 - '"GINltll,: • PW,INIIIS • IIV!WIYOIIS 
ES'°".i<ltdv :Jl.t'tt. .61!115 
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EXBmIT "1" 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(Shingle Creek Communi~ Dev~lopment District, 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING SOUTH OF OSCEOLA PARKWAY AND T OF STATE ROAD 535 fN SECTIONS 1, 2 ANP 12, TOWNSHIP 25 SOOTH. RANGE 28 EAST, AN A PORTfON OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH~ RANGE 29 EAST, OSCEOLA. COUNTY FtORU)A, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS fOLLOWS: 

COMMENONG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6, TOW SHIP 25 SOUTH, RANt,;E 29 EAST, OSCEOLA COUNlY, FLORfOA; THENCE S0t:>914'2S•E, A DIST . CE OF 197.89 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 2S SOUTH.., RANGE 8 EAST; lHENCE CONTINUE sop•t4'25"E, A DISTANCE OF 6,0~71 FEET TO A POINT ()N THE S - H RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OSCEOLA PARKWAY AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENCE 1$9'"10'2511 E, ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 282.58 FEET TO THE OINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3899.72 F AND A CENTRAL ANGI.E OF 11•14'4211
; THENCE RUN EASTERLY AN ARC DISTANCE OF 765. FEET ALONG ~D CURVE TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE N7rSS'41 "E, A DISTAN E OF 34.18 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, RUN 504•50•01" E, A tsTANa OF 151.64 FEET; 

THENCE sos•12'14"W, A DISTANCE OF 55.05 FEET; THENCE 52 14'30''W, A DISTANCE OF 197.29 FEET; THENCE SS0°43'34"W, A DISTANCE OF 1.20.23 FE ; THEN~ S80-12'40"W~ A DISTANCE OF 156.76 FEET; THENCE S44'"31'0S"W, A OISTANCE OF 127.SO FEEt; THENCE 545"00'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 107.53 FEET; THENCE 54:4•s7'17"W, DISTANCE OF 535.70 FEET; THENCE N61.46'21"W, A DfSTANCE OF 613.31 FEET; THENCE N3 1'23°W, .A DISTANCE OF 248.76 FEET; THENCE N12°16'24"W, A DISTANCE OF 215.96 FE ; THENCE Nl6.4T23"W, A DISTANCE OF 193.67 FEET; THENCE ssr1012S1W, A DISTANCE OF 114.55 FEET; THENCE S48°58'41"W, A DISTANCE OF 137.l,8 FEET; THENCE S33°38'481W, _ DISTANCE OF 40.19 .FEET; 
THENCE ns·1s'S4"W, A DISTANCE OF 192.03 FEET; THENCE SS. 0 1$'43"W, A DISTANCE OF 61.97 FEET; THENCE N79°47132 11W, A DISTANCE OF 320.SO FEE l'HENCE N74°40'37"W, A DISTANCE OF 255.27 FEET; THENCE N74°42'14"W, A DISTANC OF 31.17 FEET; THENCE N72"08'59"W, A DISTANCE OF 35.24 FEET; THENCE S63°24'51"W, _ DISTANCE OF 39.46 FEET; THENCE S40'"34'4J4,11W, A PISTAN<;E OF 18.08 ~ET; TH~NCE S28"()4' 2"W, A DISTANCE OF 33.52 FEET; THENCE S2S0 10'58"W, A DISTANCE OF 96.34 FEET; THENCE a•49•1rE, A DISTANCE OF 19.40 FEET; THENCE SS2"32'0S"E, A DISTANCE OF 99.06 FEET; THENCE N&1•st'SO"W, A DISTANCE OF 144.58 FEET; THENCE 553•39•09"\J\I, A DISTANC OF 91.16. FEET; THENCE N76°00'3T'W, A DISTANCE OF 347.93 FEET; TttENCE N60"4S'34" , A DISTANCE OF 131.30 FEETi THENCE N84-o2'12''W, A OIStANCE Of 178.26 FEET; THENCE N40.35'2S"W, A DISTANCE OF 146.06 FEET; THENCE ~a·2s10l" w, A. DISTANCE OF 91.38 FE T; THENCE S18°0S'25"W, A DISTANCE OF 79.93 FEET; THENCE 579•40•~11W, A DISTANCE OF 91.40 FEET; THENCE s22•33isa11w, A DISTANCE OF 17i.S7 FEET; THENCE N78.1910611W, DISTANCE OF 148.20 FEET; THENCE S65.4T48"W, A DISTA~CE; OF 486.23 FEET; THENCE 22'17"W, A DISTANCE Of 

KPMr=-ranklin ...... ~ ~'$.II~ 
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255.56 FEET; THENCE s29•20'59"E, . A DISTANCE OF 100.11 F ; THENCE SSS-09'34"E, A 
OISTA_NCE OF 105.04 FEET; THENCE N49.25'34"E, A DISTANCE OF 354.88 FEET; THENCE s&a·ss124"E, A DISTANCE OF 118.69 FEET; THENCE N29"'10'03"E, DISTANCE OF 95.60 FEET; 
THENCE S84"09'16"t, A DISTANCE OF 184.70 FEE'f; THENCE S1 °2610611W, A DISTANCE OF 
215.14 FEET; .THENCE S20"08'39'W, A DISTANCE OF 329.53 FE ; THENCE 534•39'<,g•w, A 
o,srANC_E OF 1()6.95 FEET; TH~NCE so2·4(;~59"W, A DISTAN OF 12.42 FEET; THENCE 
N03'"06'58uW, A DISTANCE OF 20.82 FE~; TI-IEN.CE N64•35•1rw, DISTANCE OF 43.42 FEET: 
THENCE S69°S8113"W, A OISTANCE OF .65.97 FEET; THENCE S6 S8'1S"W, A OISTANCE OF 
141.03 FEET; THENCE s1s•42•1&·E, A DISTANCE OF S37 .60 FE ; THENCE S46°06'48"E, A 
DISTAN(:E OF 145.60 FEET; TttENCE $26°56'0S"E, A DISTANCE OF 126.80 FEET; THENCE 
S00"50'1TW, A DISTANCE OF 117.60 FEET; THENCE $81°11'49"E, DISTANCE OF 240.31 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SO HWEST, HAVING A RADiUS 
QF.822.40 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 62"37i10"; THENCE R N SOUTHEASTERLY AN ARC 
DISTANCE OF 898,81 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE; THENCE VING SAID CURVE RUN 
N&s•1S-·34"E, A DISTANCE OF 97.95 FEET; THENCE N47°43'27"E, A OISiANCE OF 318.21 FEET; 
THENCE N14"06'39"W, A DISTANCE OF 70. 78 FEET; THENCE N63•3310"E, A DISTANCE OF 48.88 
FEET; THENCE N32'"01'07"W, A DISTANCE OF 153.12 FEET; THENC N4l948'$4"W, A DISTANCE 
OF 276.18 FEET; THENCE Nst•03'59"W, .A DISTANCE OF 131.29 F.E ; THENCE N$9°41'38" E, A 
DISTANCE OF 170.84 FEET; THENCE N62°46'14"E, A DISTANCE OF 254.99 FEET; THENCE 
s72•13'4TE, A DISTANCE OF 228,54 FEET; THENCE S47°31'39"E, A DISTANCE OF 386.03 FEET; . 
rHENCE 5313938'06"£, A DISTANCE OF 444,45 FEET: THENCE S2&-16' l"E, A DISTANCE Qf ·409.28 
FEET; THENCE S36°38'12"W, A DISTANCE OF 456.29 FEET; THENC ss2·1e•4o"w, A DISTANCE 
OF 69.67 FEET; THENCE N32°28'33"W, A DISTANCE OF 279.72 FE ; THENCE N65"55'11'W, A 
DISTANCE OF 88.S8 FEET; THENCE S64°42'32"W, A 'DISTANCE OF 151.86 FEET; THENCE 
S01°43'06"W, A DISTANCE OF 242.84 FEET; THENCE S24°06135"£,. DISTANCE OF 98.59 FEET; 
THENCE 541•41'SS"E, A DISTANCE OF 119.49 FEET: THENCE S67~4' "E, A DISTANCE OF 156.55 
FEET; THENa S15°59'53"W, A DISTANCE OF 460.18 FEET; THEN s&3•35i33-w, A DISTANCE 
OF 160.40 FEET; THENCE S19°55'58"W, A DISTANCE OF 104 •. 39 FE ;·TH.ENCE S01°03'59"W, A 
DISTANCE OF 239.67 FEET; THENCE S24°48'31"E, A DISTANCE OF 3 .22 FEET TO A POINT ON 
THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST; THENCE 
N89"55'19"E, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1195,8 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST 
COltNER OF SAID SECTION 1;• THENCE ,S00"06'54"E, A D1$TANCE F 1988.71 FEET; THENCE 
S89°58'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 1631.53 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ST LINE OF GOVERNMENT 
LOT 1, SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST; THENCE NOO"n'30"W, ALONG SAID 
WEST LINE OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 1948.59 FE ; lHENCE N89"56'47"W, A 
DISTANCE OF 3960.65 FEET; THENCE N00-14'56"W, A DfSTAN OF 29.68 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 12; THENCE S89°S5'19"W, DISTANCE OF 70,l.S FEET, 
TO A POINT ON THE ORIGINAL EAST fUGHT OF WAY LINE OF TATE ROAD 535; THENCE 
N36°54'44"W, ALONG SAIO EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANC OF 2808.93 FEET; THENCE 
N09°20'3511E, A DISTANCE OF 323.85 FEET~ TO A POINT ON HE SOUTH LINE OF THE . 

. NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOW~HIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 · ; THENCE $89"51'00"E, A 
DISTANC~ OF $~!14 FEET TO THE SQUTHEA$T CORNER OF T SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF ~AID SECTION 2; THENCE N01°44104"E, A DI.st NCE Of ~9.34 FEET, TO A 
POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OSCEOLA PA AV; THENCE N61·12118"E, 
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ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1030.53 EET; THENCE N62°5813S"E, 
A DISTANCE OF 632.92 FEET, TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF CURVE CONCAVE TO THE 
SOUTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3739. 72 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 11.0 26130h; THENCE RUN 
EASTERLY AN ARC DISTANCE OF 746.80 FEET ALONG SAIO CURVE T THE POINT OF '.l'ANGENCY; 
THENCE N74"25'0511E, A OISTANCE OF 1874.00 FEET, TO THE P INT Of CURVATURE OF A 
CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH, HAVING A RADIUS Of 3725.66 ET ANO A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 14°45120"; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ,\NARC DISTANCE OF 959. FE.ET ALONG SAID CURVE, 
TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE N89.10'25''E, A DISTAN OF 2012.20 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 542.26 ACRES MORE OR-LESS. 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 
DESCRIPTION TRACT C·l PROPOSED LEGACY RESORT 
A PARCEL OF LANO LYING SOUTH OF OSCEOLA PARKWAY AND T OF STATE ROAD S35 IN 
SECTIONS 1, 2 AND 12, TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, AN A PORTION OF SECTION 6, 
TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, OSCEOLA COUNlY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENONG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6, TOWN HIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 29 
EAST, OSCEOLA COUNlY, FLORIDA; THENCE S00°14'25"E, A DISTAN OF 197.89 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 2 EAST; THENCE CONTINUE 
S00°14'25"E, A DISTANCE OF 650.71 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SO H RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 
OSCEOLA PARKWAY AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SO() 1412511 E, A DISTANCE OF 
744.66 FEET; THENCE N61.46'21"W, A DISTANCE OF 197.70 FEET THENCE N37"01123°W, A. 
DISTANCE OF 248. 76 FEET; THENCE Nlr16'24"W, A DISTANCE F 215.96 FEET; THENa 
16°47'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 193.67 FEET; THENCE S89°10'2S"W, A ISTANCE OF 114.55 FEET; 
THENCE S48°58'41"W, A DISTANCE OF 137.18 FEET; THENCE S33 814811W, A DISTANCE OF 
40.19 FEET; THENCE S18°18'54"W, A DISTANCE OF 192.03 FEET; THENCE S59°15'43"W, A 
OISTANCE OF 61,97 FEET; THENCE N791147'32*W, A DISTANCE .. F 320.50 FEET; THENCE 
N74°40'3"f'W, A DISTANCE OF 255.27 FEET; THENCE N00°49'36"W, OISTAN.CE OF 251.64 FEET TO A POINT ON THE AFORESAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OS EOLA PARKWAY; THENCE 
NORTH 89°10'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1341.99 FEET TO THE POINT F BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 10.63 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 
DESCRIPTION TRACT C•2 PROPOSED LEGACY RESORT 
A PARCEL OF LAND LYING SOUTH OF OSCEOLA PARKWAY AND EAST . F STATE ROAD S35 
IN SECTIONS 1, 2 ANO 12, -TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, AN A PORTION OF 
SECTION 6, iOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, OSCEOLA COUN , FLORIDA, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

' 

Cl !Sf..lVllts!llsYL! ORDINANCE 18-75 Exhibit 
l!B .., .. Ullli9 ,p ,.,. °"" 

2-2H Um!. f.ASi Vllll( s,~u. r, i(l5S••~)A!!l r· ... !4 /4A 
SHINGLE CREEK COD ,a; !401)-WI ~ .(40r)~ 

.,, 

.) 



COMMENONG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6, TOW SHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 29 
.EAST, OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE $00°14'25"£, A DtSTA CE OF .197.89 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST; THENCE CONTINUE 
sw•14'25"E, A DISTANCE OF 650.71 FE~ TO A P01NT ON THE SO TH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 
OSCEOLA PARKWAY ANO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE . 89°10'25" E, ALONG SAID 
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 282.58 FEET TO THE INT OF CURVATURE OF A 
CURVE CONCAVE TO 1:HE NORTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3899.72 F ET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 11•14•4211

; THENCE RUN EASTERLY AN ARC DISTANCE OF 765., FE~ ALONG SAID CURVE 
TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE N77.55'41"E, A DISTAN · OF 34.18 FEET; THENCE 
LEAVING SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, RUN 504•50•01" E, A !STANCE OF 151.64 FEET; 
THENCE SOS-12'14"W, A DISTANCE OF 55.05 FEET; THENCE S2114130"W, A DISTANCE OF 
1~7,2$ FEET; THENCE S5()"43'34"W, A otSTA~CE OF .120_.23 FE • TH.E(iCE sao··12140"W, A 
DISTANCE OF 156.76 FEET; TH.ENCE S44°31'05"W, A DIST~NCE OF 127.50 FEET; TH£NCE 
S45iK>'0311E, A DISTANCE Of 107.53 FEET; THENCE 544•57•11•w, A SfANCE OF S3S.7Q FEET; 
THE_NCE N61.4f21"W, A DfSTANCE OF 415.61 FEET; THENCE N 14'25'W, A DISTANCE OF 744,66 FEET, T() THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 16. 73 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 

TRACT NA" TOGEf.HER WITH TRACT "LS1", BEING A PORTION OF TH PLAT OF STOREY LAKE, AS 
FILED AND RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 23, PAGES 150 THROUGH 167 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

CONTAINING 9.24 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

TOTAL AREA OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LEGAL S0S.66 ACRES MORE R LESS. 

TOGETHER WITH 
EXPANSION PARCEL 

A PARCEL ()F LAND BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 12, OWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING ·oltE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOJ..LOWS; 

• 
• ' • 4 COMMENCE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 2S SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, OSCEOLA COUN'rY, FLORIDA; THENCE R $00°J4'S6~E ALONO THE WEST UN-E OF SAID SECTION 12, A DlSTANCE OF 30.0 FEET TO A POlNT ON T'HE sourn LINE OF STOREY LAKE, ACCORDING. TO m PLAT 1H~REOF. AS RECORDED ·IN PLAT BOOK 23, PAGES 150•167 OF THE UBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE RUN S89°S6'47"E A : 0 SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1334.36 FEET TO THE l"NTERSEC'TION WITH EA.ST LINE OF ST CEN"TER AT KISSIMMEE WEST. ACCOltDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS 
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RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 17, PAGES I AND 2, OF PUBUC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE CONTINUE S8 °S6'47"E ALONG SAID 
SOUTH LJNE OF SlOREY LAKE, A DISTANCE OF 822.31 EET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINN[NG; THENCE CONTINUE S89°56'41"£ ALONG SAIO OUll-1 LINe OF STOREY 
LAKE, A O{STANCE OF 1803,98 FEET TO A POThff ON THE EST LINE OF TRACT 8, 
OF SAID STOREY LAKE; THENCE RUN S0()030'46"E ALON SAID WEST LINE OF TRACT B, A DISTANCE OF 1,616.29 FEET TO THE NOR ST CORNER OF CLUB 
CORTILE, ACCORDING TO rnE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECO ED IN PLAT BOOK 17, 
PAGES 107-108 OF TIIE PlJBLlC RECORDS OF OSCEO COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE RUN S89°S7'56"W ALONG TH'E NORTH LINE OF ro CLUB CORTILE, A 
DJSTANCE OF 736.61 FEET TO TIIE NORTHWEST CORN.ER F SAID CLUB CORTILE 
AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SNOW WHITE VACATION VILLAGE, 
ACCORDING TO 1llE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PL BOOK 8, PAGE 169 OF THE PUBUC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA;· . · ENCE RUN 889°5613211W 
ALONG TH£ NORTH LINE OF SAID SNOW WHITE V CATION VJLLAOEt A DISTANCE OF 583.90 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER F SAID SNOW WHITE 
VACATION VJLLAGE AND A POINT ON TifE WEST E OF SAM'S CLUB 
KISSIMMEE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT lHEREOF, AS RE RDEO IN PLAT BOOK 
IS, PAGES 109-110 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEO COUNTY, FLORIDA; TifENCE RUN N00°34'2S"W ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A OISTA CE OF 33136 FEET TO raE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SAM'S CLUB KJSSl MEE; THENCE RUN 
S89°Sl 'S3"W ALONG TAE NORTH LINE OF SAlD SAM'S CLU KISSIMMEE AND IBE 
WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 440.8 FEET; THENCE RUN 
N00°07'43"W, A DISTANCE OF S49.93 FEET; 11-IENCE RUN S8 S1'22"W, A DISTANCE 
OF 593.29 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF AFO SAID ST CENTER AT KISSIMMEE WEST; THENCE RUN NOOQS2'3S"E ALONG SA1D ST LINE, A DISTANCE 
OF 79.63 FEET TO A POrNT ON THE BOUNDARY OF A FLO DA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTA TJON EASEMENT AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL CORDS BOOK 2242, PAGE 128 OF THE PUBIC RECORDS OF OSCOELA CO • FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG TH£ SOUTH AND EAST LINE OF SATO EASEMENT FOLLOWl'NG TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES; THENCE RUN N89°49'10"E, A DIS ANCE OF 549.45 FEET 
; THENCE RUN N00°51'30"W, A DISTANCE OF 658.92 FEE TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

CONT AINJNG 73.40 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

COMBINED AREA OF THE ABOVE LEGAL PESCRIPTIONS 579.06 ACRES ORE OR~-
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT Of STJ TE 

RICKIOOTT DNDE'l'Zli&k <3oYemor Secretary or state 

November 6, 2018 

Ms. Delores Whaley 
Clede of the Board 
Osceola County 
l Courthouse Square, Suite 2401 
Kissiitimee, Florida 34741 

Attention: Rachel Windennuth 

Dear Ms. Whaley: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will ackr iowledge receipt of your eleGtronic copy of Osceola County Ordinance No. 2018-75, which was file, in this office on November 6, 2018. 

Sincerely, 

Ernest L. Reddick 
Propm Administrator 

ELR/lb 

LA. Gray BulkUng • 600 South Bronoup 8treet • -;. - -
1 •• Florida 323H-o250 Telephone: (880) :.i48-6a'70 
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
EXPANSION PARCEL 

A parcel of land being a portion of Section 12, Township 25 South, Range 28 East Osceola County, Florida and being more particularly described as follows; 

Commence at the Northwest comer of Section 12, Township 25 South, Range 28 East, Osceola County, Florida; thence run S00"14'56"E along the West line of said Section 12, a distance of 30.00 feet to a point on !he South line of STOREY LAKE, according to lhe plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 23, Pages 150-167 of the Public Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence run S89"56'47"E along said South line, a distance of 1334.36 feet to the intersection with the East line of ST CENTER AT KISSIMMEE WEST, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 17, Pages 1 and 2, of the Public Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence continue S89"56'47"E along said South line of STOREY LAKE, a distance of 822.31 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue S89"56'47'E along said South line of STOREY LAKE, a distance of 1803.98 feet to a point on the West line of Tract B, of said STOREY LAKE; 1hence run S00"30'46"E along said West line of Tract B, a distance of 1,616.29 feet to the Northeast comer of CLUB CORTILE, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 17, Pages 107-108 of the Public Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence run S89"5T56"W along the North line of said CLUB COR­TILE, a distance of 736.61 feet to the Northwest comer of said CLUB CORTILE and the Northeast comer of SNOW WHITE VACATION VILLAGE, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 169 of the Public Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence run S89°56'321W along the North line of said SNOW WHITE VACATION VILLAGE, a distance of 583.90 feet to the Northwest comer of said SNOW WHITE VACATION VILLAGE and a point on the West line of SAM'S CLUB KISSIMMEE, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 15, Pages 109-110 of the Public Records of Osce­ola County, Florida; thence run N00°34'25"W along said East line, a distance of 331.36 feet to the Northeast comer of said SAM'S CLUB KISSIMMEE; thence run S89"51'53"W along the North line of said SAM'S CLUB KISSIMMEE and the Westerly extension thereof, a distance of 440.88 feet; thence run N00"07'43"W, a distance of 549.93 feet thence run S89"51'22'W, a distance of 593.29 feet to a point on the East line of aforesaid ST CENTER AT KISSIMMEE WEST; thence run N00°52'35"E along said East line, a distance of 79.63 feet to a point on the boundary of a Florida Department of Transportation Easement as recorded In Official Records Book 2242, Page 128 of the Pubic Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence along the South and East nne of said Easement the following two (2) courses and distances; thence run N89"49'10"E, a distance of 549.45 feet; thence run N00°51'30"W, a distance of 658.92 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Containing 63.74 acres, more or less. 
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EXHIBIT 6-2: OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
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APPENDIXA1 
LIMITS OF INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

2006 PROJECT 



Drainage 
D1,D2,O3 

Pond I 
Unplatted Wetlands 

Various 
Conservation Easement 3 
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Completed 2006 Project 

CDD Stonnwater 
Osceola County Stormwater 

Len OT Holdings Conservation 
CDD Conservation 

Sub-Total 

COMPLETED 2006 
P_ROJECT 

92.18 
3.84 

90.56 
23.93 

210.51 

SHINGLE CREEK COD 

Appendix 
A1 



APPENDIXA2 
LIMITS OF INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

2015 PROJECT 



TIICtName 
1A1 
1B1 
1B2 
U2 

U1 North 
U1 South 

J 

K 
F 

B 

05,D6 
RW2, RW2A, RW3 

RW1,RW4 
I.A1,LA2 

LP1,.X. XX. WL1. WL3 

From 2006 Projects and excluded tracts 

.-. t&•.: ~ •.t-.._tt.i.. 

Uae Tract Acres Unlls 
SFTHs 36 

MF Condos 90 
SFTHs 120 

MF Condos 360 
SFTHs 132 
SFTHs 226 

Sub-Total 87Af 984 
SF 40' lots 25.96 126 
SF50'1o15 88.06 286 
SF 50' lo1s 25.87 115 

MF 20 294 
16.38 188 

241.68 1,973 
5.36 

27.80 
8.43 
0.80 

11.09 
53.47 

,..,,., - - ~-- -; .. -
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APPENDIXA3 
LIMITS OF INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

2019 PROJECT 



2019 Proiect 
Tract Name Trat:t Clwntn;hlp 

Signal (SLB @ Osceola) FOOT 
Signal (SLB C!1 US 192) FOOT 
Expansion (The Cove) LENNAR HOMES U.C 

Tract B / Pond B1 LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 
Tract I known as 1-3B LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 

Use Tract Acres 
Roadway nla 
Roadway n/a 

Residential 63.78 
Reslden11al/Drainage 21.79 

Residential 8.81 

.. ... . .. . . . .. . .. 

. 
• t •• • 

. .- -:--~: . 

. ,, 
I 

. . : I 

--
1) Expansion Property 'The Cove•: Petition to expand tii Include "The Cove" was approved per Ordinance 2018-75 on November 5, 2018. 2) Tract 1-38: The Prellminary Site Plan (PSP) and the Plat have currenfly been submitted. 
3) Signal (Storey Lake Blvd @ Osceola Pkwy) 
4) Signal (Storey Lake Blvd@ US 192) and Phase 3-B (Storey Lake Blvd) 

2019 PROJECT 
ta•.;~ ...... -
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1.0 Introduction 

The Shingle Creek Community Development District is a local unit of special-purpose government 
organized and existing under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the "District"), as amended. The 
District has issued, $17,895,000 of special assessment bonds ("Series 2019 Bonds"). The Series 2019, 
Special Assessment Bonds will fund certain infrastructure improvements from the 2015 Capital 
Improvement Plan not financed with the Series 2015, Special Assessment Bonds ("Series 2015 
Bonds"), and the Cove and I-3B Swap area (collectively "2019 Project"). The 2019 Project 
financed is identified in the Engineer's Report dated January 18, 2019 prepared by KPM Franklin 
(the "Engineer's Report"). The property benefitting from the 2019 Project is detailed in table 7 
herein referred to as "Series 2019 Assessment Area". The Series 2019 Bonds will be secured by 
special assessments ("Series 2019 Debt Assessments") levied on property within the Series 2019 
Assessment Area. 

1.1 Purpose 

This Second Supplemental Assessment Methodology for the Series 2019 Assessment Area 
(the "Assessment Report") provides an assessment methodology for allocating the debt 
incurred by the District to benefiting properties within Series 2019 Assessment Area. This 
Assessment Report allocates the Series 2019 Debt Assessments to certain properties based 
on the special benefits each receives from the 2019 Project, as delineated in the Engineer's 
Report. This Assessment Report is designed to conform to the requirements of Chapters 
190 and 170, Florida Statutes with respect to special assessments and is consistent with our 
understanding of case law on this subject. 

The District has imposed non-ad valorem special assessments on the benefited lands 
within the Series 2019 Assessment Area based on this Assessment Report. It is anticipated 
that all of the proposed Series 2019 Debt Assessments will be collected through the 
Uniform Method of Collection described in Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes, or any other 
legal means available to the District. It is not the intent of this Assessment Report to 
address any other assessments, if applicable, that may be levied by the District, a 
homeowner' s association, or any other unit of government. 

1.2 Background 

The District currently includes approximately 579.06 acres in Osceola County, Florida of 
which the Series 2019 Assessment Area represents approximately 308 platted lots and 99.17 
uplatted acres. The proposed development plan is depicted in Table 1 (the "Development 
Plan"), as provided to the District by Len-OT Holdings, LLC (referred to as "Developer''). 
The Development Plan envisions approximately 984 residential units for the Series 2019 
Project. It is recognized that the Development Plan may change, and this Assessment 
Report will be modified accordingly. 

The improvements contemplated by the District in the Series 2019 Assessment Area 
include master public facilities that benefit certain properties within the Series 2019 
Assessment Area of the District. Specifically, the District will construct and/ or acquire 
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certain infrastructure including Water, Sewer, Stormwater, Reuse Water, Roadways, 
Streetlighting, Landscape/Hardscape, Offsite Roadway and Utility Improvements as 
detailed in the Engineer's Report. The acquisition and construction costs are 
summarized in Table 2. 

The assessment methodology is a four-step process. 

1. The District Engineer must first determine the public infrastructure 
improvements and services that may be provided by the District and 
the costs to implement the 2019 Project. 

2. The District Engineer determines the assessable acres that benefit from 
the District's 2019 Project. 

3. A calculation is made to determine the funding amounts necessary to 
acquire and/ or construct the 2019 Project. 

4. These assessments are calculated based upon the Development Plan. 
Land that is platted or when platted, this amount will be allocated to 
each of the benefited properties based on the number of platted units 
and product type. 

1.3 Special Benefits and General Benefits 

The 2019 Project undertaken by the District creates special and peculiar benefits to 
assessable property within the Series 2019 Assessment Area, different in kind and 
degree than general benefits, for properties within its borders as well as general 
benefits to the public at large. 

However, as discussed within this Assessment Report, these general benefits are 
incidental in nature and are readily distinguishable from the special and peculiar 
benefits, which accrue to certain property within the District. The implementation of 
the 2019 Project enables property within Series 2019 Assessment Area to be developed. 
Without the District's 2019 Project, there would be no infrastructure to support 
development of land within the Series 2019 Assessment Area of the District. 

1.4 Requirements of a Valid Assessment Methodology 

There are two requirements under Florida law for a valid special assessment: 

1) The properties must receive a special benefit from the improvements being 
paid for. 

2) The assessments must be fairly and reasonably allocated to the properties 
being assessed. 

4 



Florida law provides for a wide application of special assessments that meet these 
two characteristics of special assessments. 

1.5 Special Benefits Exceed the Costs Allocated 

The special benefits provided to the property owners within the Series 2019 
Assessment Area are greater than the costs associated with providing these benefits. 
The District Engineer estimates that the 2019 Project, that is necessary to support full 
development of property within Series 2019 Assessment Area, will cost approximately 
$25,000,000. The District's Underwriter projects that financing costs required to fund 
the infrastructure improvements, including a portion of the 2019 Project, the cost of 
issuance of the Bonds, the funding of debt service reserves and capitalized interest, 
will be approximately $17,895,000. The balance of the 2019 Project will be funded with 
developer contributions or issuance of additional bonds. Without the 2019 Project, the 
property within the Series 2019 Assessment Area would not be able to be developed 
and occupied by future residents of the development. 

2.0 Assessment Methodology 

2.1 Overview 

The District has issued $17,895,000 in Series 2019 Bonds to fund the District's 2019 
Project, provide for capitalized interest, a debt service reserve account and cost of 
issuance. It is the purpose of this Assessment Report to allocate the $17,895,000 in 
debt to the properties benefiting from the 2019 Project. 

Table 1 identifies the land uses as indicated by the Developer of the land within the 
Series 2019 Assessment Area. The construction costs needed for completion of the 
2019 Project are outlined in Table 2. The improvements needed to support the 
Development Plan are described in detail in the Engineer's Report and are estimated 
to cost $25,000,000. Based on the estimated costs, the size of the bond issue needed to 
generate funds to pay for a portion of the 2019 Project and related costs was 
determined by the District's Underwriter to total approximately $17,895,000. Table 3 
shows the breakdown of the bond sizing. 

2.2 Allocation of Debt 

Allocation of Series 2019 Debt Assessments is a continuous process until the 
Development Plan is completed. The 2019 Project funded by the Series 2019 Bonds 
benefits all developable acres within the Series 2019 Assessment Area. 

The Series 2019 Debt Assessments will be levied on a per unit basis for platted lots and 
per acre on unplatted property within the Series 2019 Assessment Area. As the 
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unplatted property is platted, the Series 2019 Debt Assessments will be assigned to 
the platted lots. A fair and reasonable methodology allocates the debt assessments 
incurred by the District proportionately to the properties receiving the special benefits. 
At this point all of the lands within the Series 2019 Assessment Area are benefiting 
from the improvements. 

Once platting or the recording of declaration of condominium, (" Assigned 
Properties") has occurred and lots are developed, the assessments will be assigned to 
the Assigned Properties based on the benefits they receive. The Unassigned 
Properties, defined as property that has not been platted, will continue to be assessed 
on a per acre basis. Eventually the development plan will be completed and the debt 
assessments relating to the Series 2019 Bonds will be allocated to the planned 984 
residential units within the Series 2019 Assessment Area. The planned 984 residential 
units are the beneficiaries of the 2019 Project, as depicted in Table 5 and Table 6. If 
there are changes to Development Plan, a true up of the assessment will be calculated 
to determine if a debt reduction or true-up payment from the Developer, or one of its 
affiliates that own land within the Series 2019 Assessment Area is required. The 
process is outlined in Section 3.0 

The assignment of the Series 2019 Debt Assessments in this Assessment Report sets 
forth the process by which debt is apportioned. As mentioned herein, this Assessment 
Report will be supplemented from time to time. 

2.3 Allocation of Benefit 

The 2019 Project consists of Water, Sewer, Stormwater, Reuse Water, Roadways, 
Streetlighting, Landscape/Hardscape, Offsite Roadway and Utility Improvements as 
detailed in the Engineer's Report, and professional fees along with related incidental 
costs. There are three product types within the Development Plan. The Townhome 
product type has been set as the base unit and has been assigned one equivalent 
residential unit ("ERU"). Table 4 shows the allocation of benefit to the particular land 
use. It is important to note that the benefit derived from the 2019 Project on the 
particular units exceeds the cost that the units will be paying for such benefits. 

2.4 Lienability Test: Special and Peculiar Benefit to the Property 

Construction and/ or acquisition by the District of its proposed 2019 Project will 
provide several types of systems, facilities and services for its residents. These include 
Water, Sewer, Stormwater, Reuse Water, Roadways, Streetlighting, 
Landscape/Hardscape, Offsite Roadway and Utility Improvements and professional 
fees along with related incidental costs. The 2019 Project improvements accrue in 
differing amounts and are somewhat dependent on the type of land use receiving the 
special benefits peculiar to those properties, which flow from the logical relationship 
of the improvements to the properties. 
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Once these determinations are made, they are reviewed in the light of the special 
benefits peculiar to the property, which flow to the properties as a result of their logical 
connection from the improvements in fact actually provided. 

For the provision of the 2019 Project, the special and peculiar benefits are: 

1) the added use of the property, 
2) added enjoyment of the property, and 
3) the probability of increased marketability and value of the property. 

These special and peculiar benefits are real and ascertainable, but are not yet capable 
of being calculated as to value with mathematical certainty. However, each is more 
valuable than either the cost of, or the actual non-ad valorem special assessment levied 
for the improvement or the debt as allocated. 

2.5 Lienability Test: Reasonable and Fair Apportionment of the Duty to Pay 
Non-Ad Valorem Assessments 

A reasonable estimate of the proportion of special and peculiar benefits received from 
the 2019 Project described in the Engineer's Report is delineated in Table 5 (expressed 
as Allocation of Par Debt per Product Type). 

The determination has been made that the duty to pay the non-ad valorem Series 2019 
Debt Assessments is fairly and reasonably apportioned because the special and 
peculiar benefits to the property derived from the acquisition and/ or construction of 
the 2019 Project have been apportioned to the property according to reasonable 
estimates of the special and peculiar benefits provided consistent with the product 
type categories. 

Accordingly, no acre or parcel of property within the Series Assessment Area will have 
a lien for the payment of any non-ad valorem special assessment more than the 
determined special benefit peculiar to that property and therefore, the debt allocation 
will not be increased more than the debt allocation set forth in this Assessment Report. 

In accordance with the benefit allocation suggested for the product types in Table 4, a 
total debt per unit and an annual assessment per unit have been calculated for the 
three product types (Table 6). These amounts represent the preliminary anticipated 
per unit debt allocation assuming all anticipated units are built and sold as planned, 
and the entire proposed 2019 Project is developed or acquired and financed by the 
District. 
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3.0 True Up Mechanism 

Although the District does not process plats, declaration of condominiums, site plans 
or revisions thereto for the Developer, it does have an important role to play during 
the course of platting and site planning. Whenever a plat, declaration of condominium 
or site plan is processed, the District must allocate a portion of its debt to the property 
according to this Assessment Report outlined herein. In addition, the District must 
also prevent any buildup of debt on Unassigned Property. Otherwise, the land could 
be fully conveyed and/ or platted without all of the debt being allocated. To preclude 
this, at the time Unassigned Properties become Assigned Properties, the District will 
determine the amount of anticipated assessment revenue that remains on the 
Unassigned Properties, taking into account the proposed plat, or site plan approval. 
H the total anticipated assessment revenue to be generated from the Assigned and 
Unassigned Properties is greater than or equal to the maximum annual debt service 
then no adjustment is required. In the case that the revenue generated is less then the 
required amount then a debt reduction or true-up payment by the landowner in the 
amount necessary to reduce the par amount of the outstanding bonds to a level that 
will be supported by the new net annual debt service assessments. 

4.0 Assessment Roll 

The District will initially distribute the liens across the platted property within the 
Series 2019 Assessment Area within the District boundaries, with remaining liens 
placed on unplatted property on an equal gross acreage basis. As Assigned Property 
becomes known with certainty, the District will refine its allocation of the Series 2019 
Debt Assessments from a per acre basis to a per unit basis as shown in Table 6. If the 
Development Plan changes, then the District will update Table 6 to reflect the changes. 
The current assessment roll is depicted in Table 7. 
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TABLE 1 

SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

Total Assessible 201S Series 
Tract Product Units* Units 

1A1 TH 36 36 

1B1 Condo 108 54 
1B2 TH 120 120 
U2 Condo 330 
Ul (North) TH 134 134 
Ul (South) TH 238 238 
Ul (South) SF 35 35 
J SF 126 126 
1/13B SF 338 289 
F TH 333 120 
K SF 115 20 
B SF 48 
Westgate SF 195 

Total Units 2,156 1,172 

Series 2019 Series 2019 
Platted-On Platted- Series 2019 2019 Series 

Roll (New) Unplatted Units 

0 

54 54 

0 
330 330 

0 
0 

0 
0 

49 49 
213 213 
95 95 

48 48 
195 195 

308 627 49 984 

(1) Benefit is allocated on an ERU basis; based on density of planned development, with Single Family= 1 ERU 

* Unit mix is subject to change based on marketing and other factors 

Prepared by: Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 

Total Units ERUs per Unit (1) Total ERUs 

36 1.00 36 

108 0.85 92 
120 1.00 120 
330 0.85 281 
134 1.00 134 
238 1.00 238 
3S 1.60 56 
126 1.60 202 
338 1.60 541 
333 1.00 333 
115 1.60 184 
48 1.60 77 
195 1.60 312 

2,156 2,604.50 



TABLE 2 

SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN COST ESTIMATES 
SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

2019 Project Series 2015*'** 

Water $0 
Sewer $0 
Stormwater $1,527,859 
Reuse Water $0 
Roadways $2,558,031 
Streetlighting $0 
La ndsca pe/Hardscape $565,257 
Offsite and Utilities $2,900,000 
Engineering & Soft Costs/Impact Fees $10,493,282 
Contingencies $1,040,630 

$19,085,060 

* Remaining cost from Serles 2015 Bonds 
**•From Engineers Report• 1/18/19 

Prepared by: Governmental Management Services• Central Florida, LLC 

The Cove•• Phase 1 • 3B** Totals 

$429,000 $200,000 $629,000 
$858,000 $300,000 $1,158,000 

$1,954,500 $650,000 $4,132,359 
$25,000 $0 $25,000 

$0 $0 $2,558,031 
$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $565,257 
$0 $0 $2,900,000 

$1,122,440 $200,000 $11,815,722 
$26,000 $150,000 $1,216,630 

$4,414,940 $1,500,000 $25,000,000 



TABLE 3 

SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOND SIZING 

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

Description Series 2015 
Construction Funds $19,800,000 
Debt Service Reserve $716,689 
Capitalized Interest $461,363 
Underwriters Discount $463,644 
Cost of Issuance $206,363 
Rounding/Contingency/CID $1,649 

Par Amount $21,649,708 

Bond Assume!ions: Series 2015 
Average Interest Rate 
Amortization 30 
Capitalized Interest 

Debt Service Reserve 

Underwriters Discount 2% 

Serles 2019 
$16,617,946 

$566,645 

$149,308 

$357,900 

$190,000 

$13,201 

$17,895,000 

Series 2019 
4.87% 

30 

3 months 
50% Max Annual 

2% 

Prepared by: Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 

Total 
$36,417,946 

$1,283,334 

$610,671 

$821,544 

$396,363 

$14,850 

$39,544,708 



TABLE 4 
SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ALLOCATION OF IMPROVEMENT COSTS 
SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

Series 2019 
Total Improvement Improvement 

Assessible 2015 Series 2019 Series ERUs per Costs Per Costs Per 
Tract Product Units* Units Units Unit _(_1) ERU % of Total Product Type Unit 

lAl TH 36 36 0 1.00 0 0.00% $0 $0 
1B1 Condo 108 54 54 0.85 45.9 3.96% $990,419 $18,341 
1B2 TH 120 120 0 1.00 0 0.00% $0 $0 
U2 Condo 330 0 330 0.85 280.5 24.21% $6,052,563 $18,341 
Ul (North) TH 134 134 0 1.00 0 0.00% $0 $0 
Ul (South) TH 238 238 0 1.00 0 0.00% $0 $0 
Ul {South) SF 35 35 0 1.60 0 0.00% $0 $0 
J SF 126 126 0 1.60 0 0.00% $0 $0 
1/13B SF 338 289 49 1.60 78.4 6.77% $1,691,697 $34,524 
F TH 333 120 213 1.00 213 18.38% $4,596,064 $21,578 
K SF 115 20 95 1.60 152 13.12% $3,279,820 $34,524 
B SF 48 0 48 1.60 76.8 6.63% $1,657,172 $34,524 
Westgate SF 195 0 195 1.60 312 26.93% $6,732,263 $34,524 

Totals 2,156 1,172 984 1158.6 100.00% $25,000,000 

* Unit mix is subject to change based on marketing and other factors 

Prepared by: Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 



TABLE 5 

SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ALLOCATION OF TOTAL PAR DEBT TO EACH PRODUCT TYPE 
SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

Series 2019 

Total 2015 2019 Improvement Allocation of 
Assessible Series Series Costs Per Par Debt by 

Tract Product Units* Units Units Product Type Product Type 

lAl TH 36 36 0 $0 $0 
lBl Condo 108 54 54 $18,341 $13,129 
1B2 TH 120 120 0 $0 $0 
U2 Condo 330 0 330 $18,341 $13,129 
Ul (North) TH 134 134 0 $0 $0 
Ul (South) TH 238 238 0 $0 $0 
Ul (South) SF 35 35 0 $0 $0 
J SF 126 126 0 $0 $0 
I SF 338 289 49 $34,524 $24,713 
F TH 333 120 213 $21,578 $15,445 
K SF 115 20 95 $34,524 $24,713 
B SF 48 0 48 $34,524 $24,713 
Westgate SF 195 0 195 $34,524 $24,713 

Totals 2,156 1,172 984 

* Unit mix is subject to change based on marketing and other factors 

Prepared by: Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 



TABLE 6 
SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
PAR DEBT AND ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE 
SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

Series 2019 

Allocation of Par 
Total Assessible 2015 Series 2019 Series Debt Per Product Total Par Debt 

Tract Product Units• Units Units Tn:!e Per Unit 

lAl TH 36 36 0 $0 $0 
1B1 Condo 108 54 54 $708,942 $13,129 
1B2 TH 120 120 0 $0 $0 
U2 Condo 330 0 330 $4,332,425 $13,129 
Ul (North) TH 134 134 0 $0 $0 
Ul (South) TH 238 238 0 $0 $0 
Ul (South) SF 35 35 0 $0 $0 
J SF 126 126 0 $0 $0 
l/13B SF 338 289 49 $1,210,917 $24,713 
F TH 333 120 213 $3,289,863 $1S,445 
K SF 115 20 95 $2,347,695 $24,713 
B SF 48 0 48 $1,186,204 $24,713 
Westgate SF 195 0 195 $4,818,954 $24,713 

Totals 2,1.56 __ 1_,172 984 $17,895,000 

(1) This amount includes 6% collection fees and early payment discounts when collected on the Osecola County Tax Bill 

" Unit mix is subject to change based on marketing and other factors 

Prepared by: Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 

Maximum 
Annual Debt 

Service 

$0 
$43,146 

$0 
$263,670 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$77,890 

$211,615 
$151,011 

$76,300 
$309,969 

$1,133,601 

Net Annual Gross Annual 
Debt Debt 

Assessment Assessment 
Per Unit Per Unit (1) 

$0 $ 
$799 $ 850 

$0 $ 
$799 $ 850 
$0 $ 
$0 $ 
$0 $ 
$0 $ 

$1,590 $ 1,691 
$993 $ 1,057 

$1,590 $ 1,691 
$1,590 $ 1,691 
$1,590 $ 1,691 



TABLE 7 
SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL 
SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Proee!:!}'. ID #'s* Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation (1) 

LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 0l-25-28-5106-0001-0210 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0220 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0230 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.0S 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0240 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0250 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0260 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0270 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0280 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0290 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0300 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0310 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0320 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0330 SF 1 $ 24,712.S8 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0340 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0350 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0360 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0370 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0380 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0390 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.0S 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0400 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0410 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0420 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0430 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0440 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0450 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0460 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0470 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 0l-25-28-5106-0001-0480 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0490 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0500 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0510 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0520 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Proeertv ID #' s * Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation (1) 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0530 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0540 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0550 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-0560 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0570 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0580 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0590 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0600 SF 1 $ 24,712.S8 $ 24,712.S8 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0610 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-0620 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0630 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0640 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-0650 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0660 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0670 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-0680 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0690 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0700 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-S106-0001-0710 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0720 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0730 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0740 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0750 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0760 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0770 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0780 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0790 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0800 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0810 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0820 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0830 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0840 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0850 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0860 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0870 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0880 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0890 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0900 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Prope!:!}'. ID #'s• Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation !1! 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-2S-28-5106-0001-0910 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0920 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0930 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0940 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0950 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0960 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0970 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0980 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-0990 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1000 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1010 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1020 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1030 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1040 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.0S 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1050 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1060 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1070 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1080 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1090 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1100 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1110 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1120 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1130 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ ,1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1140 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1150 SF 1 $ 24,712.58 $ 24,712.58 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1160 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1170 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1180 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1190 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1200 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1210 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1220 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1230 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1240 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1250 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1260 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1270 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1280 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Proee!!Y ID #'s* Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation !1) 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1290 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1300 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 0l-25-28-5106-0001-1310 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1720 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1730 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1740 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1750 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1760 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1770 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1780 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1790 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1800 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1810 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1820 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1830 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1840 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1850 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1860 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1870 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1880 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-1890 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LOGAN LIVING TRUST 01-25-28-5106-0001-1900 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2010 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2020 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2030 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2040 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2050 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2060 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2070 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2080 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2090 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2100 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2110 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2120 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2130 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2140 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2150 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2160 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Pr~e~ ID #'s* Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation ! 1) 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2170 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2180 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2190 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2200 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2210 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2220 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2230 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2240 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2250 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-2260 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2270 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2280 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.0S 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2290 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2300 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2310 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-2320 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2330 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2340 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2350 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2360 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-2S-28-5106-0001-2370 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2380 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2390 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2400 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2410 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2420 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2430 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2440 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-2450 TH 1 $ lS,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2460 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2470 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2480 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2490 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2500 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2510 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2520 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2530 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2540 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Proeertv ID #'s* Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation !1) 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2550 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2560 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 0l-25-28-5106-0001-2570 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2580 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 0l-25-28-5106-0001-2590 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2600 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2610 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 0l-25-28-5106-0001-2670 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2680 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2690 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2700 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2710 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2720 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2730 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2740 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2750 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC Ol-25-28-5106-0001-2760 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2770 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2780 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2790 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2800 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2810 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2820 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2830 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2840 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2850 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2860 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2870 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2880 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 ·$ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2890 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2900 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2910 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2920 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2930 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2940 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2950 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2960 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2970 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Proee!!Y ID #'s* Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation !1! 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2980 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-2990 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ lS,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3000 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3010 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3020 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3030 TH 1 $ 15,44S.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3040 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3050 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3060 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3070 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3080 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3090 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3100 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3110 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3120 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3130 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3140 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3150 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3160 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3170 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3180 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3190 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3200 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3210 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3220 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3230 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3240 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS UC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3250 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3260 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3270 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3280 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3290 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3300 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3310 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3320 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,S89.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3330 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3340 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3350 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Property ID#'s" Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation !1! 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3360 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3370 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3380 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3390 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3400 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3410 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3420 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.S9 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3430 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,44S.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3440 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3450 TH 1 $ lS,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3460 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3470 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3480 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3490 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3500 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3510 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3520 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3530 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3540 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3550 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3560 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3570 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3580 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3590 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3600 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3610 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3620 TH 1 $ lS,445.37 $ lS,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3630 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3640 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3650 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,44S.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3660 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3670 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3680 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3690 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3700 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3710 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3720 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3730 TH 1 $ lS,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.0S 



Total Par Debt Net Annual Debt Gross Annual 
Allocation Per Total Par Debt Assessment Debt Assessment 

Owner Proee!!}'. ID #'s• Product Units Acres Acre/Unit Allocated Allocation Allocation !1) 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3740 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3750 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3760 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3770 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3780 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3790 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3800 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3810 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3820 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-3830 TH 1 $ 15,445.37 $ 15,445.37 $ 1,589.59 $ 1,691.05 
I Total - Platted 308 $ 5,637,558.26 $ 5,637,558.26 $ 489,592.80 $ 520,843.40 I 
Len OT Holdings, LLC - ThE See Legal Description 63.47 $ 7,844,831.93 $ 7,844,831.93 $ 412,168.69 $ 438,477.33 
Len OT Holdings, LLC - 13B See Legal Description 2.30 $ 283,659.83 $ 283,659.83 $ 14,903.53 $ 15,854.82 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5099-0001-00B0 9.05 $ 1,118,077.04 $ 1,118,0n.04 $ 58,743.94 $ 62,493.55 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5099-0001-0U20 14.63 $ 1,808,254.15 $ 1,808,254.15 $ 95,005.95 $ 101,070.16 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5099-0001-1B10 5.12 $ 632,827.15 $ 632,827.15 $ 33,248.84 $ 35,371.10 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5102-0001-12AO 3.13 $ 386,865.04 $ 386,865.04 $ 20,325.95 $ 21,623.35 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5103-0001-81AO 0.18 $ 22,247.83 $ 22,247.83 $ 1,168.90 $ 1,243.52 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5103-0001-82AO 0.05 $ 6,179.95 $ 6,179.95 $ 324.70 $ 345.42 
LEN OT HOLDINGS LLC 01-25-28-5106-0001-FDlO 1.25 $ 154,498.82 $ 154,498.82 $ 8,117.39 $ 8,635.52 

Total - Unplatted 99.17 $12,257,441.74 $12,257,441.74 $ 644,007.89 $ 685,114.78 1 

!Total Platted and Unplatted $17,895,000.00 $17,895,000.00 $ 1,133,600.69 $ 1,205,9ss.18 I 
(1) This amount includes 6% to cover collection fees and early payment discounts when collected utilizing the uniform method. 

* - See Metes and Bounds, attached as Exhibit A 

Prepared by: Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
EXPANSION PARCEL 

A parcel of land being a portion of Section 12, Township 25 South, Range 28 East, Osceola County, Florida and being more particular1y described as follows; 

Commence at the Ncrilwest comer of Section 12, Township 25 South, Range 28 East, Osceola County, Florida; !hence.run S00"14'56"E along the West line of said Section 12, a distance of 30.00 feet to a point on the South line of STOREY LAKE, according to the plat thereof, as recorded In Plat Book 23, Pages 150-167 of the Public Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence run S89"56'47"E along said South line, a dimance of 1334.36 feet to 1he Intersection with the East line of·ST CENTER AT KISSIMMEE WEST, acoording to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 17, Pages 1 and 2, of the Public Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence continue S89°56'4rE along said South line of STOREY LAKE, a distance of 822.31 feet to the Point of Beginning; 1hence continue S89°56'47"E along said South line of STOREY I.AKE, a distance of 1803.98 feet to a point on Ute West line of Tract B, of said STOREY LAKE; thence run S00°30'46"E along said West One of Tract B, a clstance of 1,616.29·feet to lhe Northeast comer of CLUB CORTILE, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 17, Pages 107-108 of the Public Records of Osceola County; Aorida; thence run S89°57'56-W along the North fine of said CLUB COR­TILE, a distance of 736.61 feet to the Northwest comer of said CLUB CORTILE and the Northeast comer of SNOW WHITE VACATION VILLAGE, accorclng to 1he plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Sook B, Page 169 of the Public Records of Osceo!e County, Fl0rida; thence run S89°56'32"W along lhe North line of said SNOW WHITE VACATION VILLAGE, a distance of 583.90 flat 1D the Northwest comer of said SNOW WHITE VACATION VILLAGE and a point on the West line of SAM'S CLUB KISSIMMEE, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 15, Pages 109-110ofthe Public Records of Osce­ola County, Florida; thence run N00°34-'25"W.along said East line, a distance of 331.36 feet to the Northeast oomer of said SAM'S ewe· KISSIMMEE; thence run S89°51 '53-W along ttie North line of said SAM'S CLUB KISSIMMEE and the Westerly extension thereof, a distance of 440.88 feet; thence run N00°07'43"W, a dislance of 549.93 feet thence run S89°51'22"W a distance of 593.29 feet to a polnfon the East line of aforesaid ST CENTER AT KISSIMMEE WEST; thence run N00°52'35:.e along said East line, a distance of 79.63 feet to a point on the boundary of a Florida Department of Transportation Easement as recorded in Official Records Book 2242, Page 128 of the Pubic Records of Osceola County, Florida; thence along the South and East line of said Easement the following two {2) courses and distances; thence run N89°49'10"E, a distance of 549.45 feet ; thence run N00"51 '30"W, a distance of 658.92 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Containing 63. 74 acres, more or less. 

COMBINED AREA OF THE ABOVE LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS 569.40 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

. .. 

•KPM.·Fratikln_· 
- L JI•-•---•~ 

EXPANSION PROPERTY 
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS I---~· . -- ·~_:.-_ _ ·_ ... ·· ;'. :. . . 
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PAACB.S 1A, BAND c• STOFEY LAKE 
1-38 fMAP AREA PARCELS 

LBW.D&liaUP1JON 

PMCEL "A•(LtllOTHollllngt. I.LC 11,lldll8'ilCl'lltCDD) 

A llaftllll d land.,_. a portion CJf klOn t, TOWft811ip 26 80ult, R8110128E!alf, OIClala 
Cmlnly, Florida and a patlan a{Tmt D2. ST0flEY LAKE,•~ In PIii 8aak23, P1111 
150-1trl'aflwPIMclllaanllafQaala~.Fllltdaandbllrvllllll'8..-.-cll■crtbad 
ufollowl: 

Cuma•atllla~~afTIIIICtA. 8TOREYLAICEPHAE~•----lnPIIII 8allk 2S, Pllgllll 183 & 184. Dftlia PllllllcRlmnfl ofOlllmala.Coiny, Fllllld■; lhlnal nm 
87NN1"Elllor.i11118aulih.~llld'T19':tAandeDlllllllantllnaf.adlilllDdM8.72 
fMI; brlCII nm 81S'17'ZZ"E. 1 c111111C8 flf &04,23 reat; lllaMe n11 Nlrll'tl'E, ut.801Da 
PGlntot■ non-llllOllllti:lne. aiil Pmll af~ llldCUM1--.to .. NmlNialt. 
IIBW'9aRlldluaol225.IIOlall~aCallllalfV"8af 1r&Ta1";..._lllftNllrtl-'Y ..... h 
lwdl 111c1 GIIV9, a c11111W1oe areuo raet(alald llealfnsl .. NOnezs I!. ~-•uo l'llel).ID 
~ paint d111ngant; lhenae""' N01"19'31'W, a ctl■llllae d441,84 feet; lhmlil- N8l"40'a"E, adllancaal81.18W. •--W111111ybrlla,-.c1a1a11a11nCllldll Raamdllaakat, 
J111181188-1181, In ttw PubllcRMxll!I■ di OlclOla c;aunty, FICrldl; lhlnaa nm Slll"41'511"W, alDnJle. Wlllldyllnl ofald Pana, a cillalllll d2Z8.1Sfllt thenca11111Dl"14'11"E,. i:anllndrv ■lllngllldlftlllltrb. ■ dllllnal cfa.1S11et 1IIIIIOIIM18Wffl1"E, contlnlq ~llld llne. adllJ!ancied 119.A8feet: .,._R11887"1111'28"E, ~ lkllllltlldlllt. a 
CIIIILlftclll Gf112.14 feel; ~l!lldWllllal'VIN. IIIII01111873"18'18'W, actlllanOeaf 218, 19fllat, 1D Illa Nit afBeglmlna. 

~1.1M-1-.-a-1aa. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PARCl!!L "II" (Lan OTtllllAlp, LLCID lhlnale ClwiekCIIII) 

Ai-celdlancl ~ • pClllial'ldSeclian 1, TNll&hip26 Boulll.Ran8828 Eaet, Qlolala Colnr, flania. 
Dllmlled•FalloM: 
'n'ICt F0-1, STOREY LAKE TRACI' K, • ieconled In Piil lOall.26, PIIISZl lffllu&b 32, t/1111 NIie RICClldl afOlceoll Quity. Flnllli 
~nlllg 1.251 IICl9L maraotlaa. 

I.EOAL bE&CRIPTIOh 

PMCEL-C- (llllnafec-llCDDIDLanOF ........ U.C 

ApalClllaf llllCI l!lkvaporlondleGllorl 1, TOWIIINp 21i8oulll. RIIW921 Eal,OICllola 
Caunly. Fbfdalllcl aparllon d1'18dl7Z. STOREY LAICE, • ONIClllllct In Plal8aak23, Pllgl8 
160-197 ~lllef"IMo Rtaanf9r;fCJaale~. Flarlda lh:lbeirV mt118 ~~ ...... 
Cona,,e,.oaat lheSoultiwtoamwdTrllctA, 8T0R£Y I.AKE Pl-WE I-IA, a rawded In 1'1111 
Baok25. ,.._,as&184, dlwNlllcRacclldlcfOlalalaCaanl:Y. Flarldl;ll--=il run 
87&"q5'41"Eelong1h98GultllneafealdTlaolAalll......-.__,,a--..ort31132 
flll1D 11t Palntof8edrmo: 8-ciontius. 87&W41"E.adlllanoeci210AOl,el;....., run885"17'2r'E,adlllarimafli04.23feel;..._NIN7t"1'1&'E. 12B.80tHpahda ~cane, OIIIICIV91Dlll8 NCilltMllf,.IMlng a Radlta of221iJIOflil ■nct a Canhl 
ArV9r,/7M!5W;IINIIC8nm8aull"'8ltllllalanotlaAlcOfalduw,acltllliclOfllM..Gll 
fNt (Chard lam,g • Bsr14'14"W, Cliant • 2181.42 raat),111 a piti Clf llqlllll; ... 11111 
NIIB"IIZ'3S'W. · ·---atauef'N!;fDa pdntd-.-1DIIINDIIII.--• RlldllliOflki.OOteetenctaC....,,._dW14'Wl~III\Wlllll\' IIOllgthlltlCGI 
1111d~actl&lln:eaJ1SD.7Dt.l(Qad8'aMg=~4'W,Qiard=MU4(8etJ,IDa polntclflanglnl; ti.K81U1N52"47'WW, a dltarlmr110"33.._ to ■ palntdGM. 
GIIIIC8191Dthe Nodlleleto--• R■dlusd~IIDr.tand a C!lnntAIIIIJlldl29'01W; 
ll'lellee·nin Ncdrtiellel1Y lflllv tllelvO ol'llld c:urw, a clilllnald111,8Zfllet(Cllcnl Bearing o N31"41'18'W, Chant a 11D.31fllat).ID'a polnl.Oftanganl. llaiaan111 Nlr48'00'W,acllllllllll8ct 
22.12fat, IDIIIBl'allltof~ 

COlllllnlft02.2116acn1, nmtrrllll. 

KPMFranklin 
IHISINllltS • tWiNUi.• ~llVflYDU 

CJIO!,.ml51> 1.'tr--

STOREY LAKE 
PHASE 1-38 PLAT 

SHINGLE CREEK COD 
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SECTION D 



RESOLUTION 2019-10 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND CONFIRMING THE PROJECT; 
EQUALIZING, APPROVING, AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
ON PROPERTY SPECIALLY BENEFITED BY SUCH PROJECT TO PAY 
THE COSTS THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT AND THE 
COLLECTION OF SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS BY THE METHOD 
PROVIDED FOR BY CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; CONFIRMING THE DISTRICT'S INTENTION TO ISSUE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS; MAKING PROVISIONS 
FOR TRANSFERS OF REAL PROPERTY TO GOVERNMENTAL 
BODIES; PROVIDING FOR RECORDING OF AN ASSESSMENT 
NOTICE; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY FOR THIS RESOLUTION. This Resolution is 
adopted pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 2. DISTRICT AUTHORITY AND PREVIOUS ACTIONS. 

A. The Shingle Creek Community Development District ("District") is a local unit of 
special-purpose government organized and existing under Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes. 

B. The District is authorized under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, to construct roads, 
water management and control facilities, water and wastewater systems and other 
public infrastructure projects to serve lands within the District. 

C. The District previously adopted its Shingle Creek Community Development 
District Engineer's Report for the 2019 Project dated January 18, 2019 (the 
"Engineer's Report") describing the capital improvement program to be constructed 
and/or acquired by the District ("Project"). 

D. The District is authorized by Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, to levy special 
assessments to pay all, or any part of, the cost of the Project and to issue special 
assessment revenue bonds payable from such special assessments as provided in 
Chapters 190 and 170, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 3. FINDINGS. The District's Board of Supervisors ("Board") hereby 
finds and determines as follows: 

Resolution 2019-10 
Shingle Creek Community Development District 



A. It is necessary to the public safety and welfare, and to comply with applicable 
governmental requirements, that (i) the District provide the Project, the nature and 
location of which is described in the plans and specifications on file at the District 
Manager's office at 135 West Central Boulevard, Suite 320, Orlando, Florida 32801; 
(ii) the cost of such Project be assessed against the lands specially benefited by such 
projects; and (iii) the District issue bonds to provide funds for such purposes, pending 
the receipt of such special assessments. 

B. The provisions of said infrastructure projects, the levying of such special 
assessments and the sale and issuance of such bonds serves a proper, essential and valid 
public purpose. 

C. In order to provide funds with which to pay the costs of the Project which are to be 
assessed against the benefited properties, pending the collection of such special 
assessments, it is necessary for the District to sell and issue its not-to-exceed 
$17,895,000 Shingle Creek Community Development District Special Assessment 
Revenue Bonds in one or more series ("Bonds"). 

D. In Resolution 2019-08, the Board determined to provide the Project and to defray 
the cost thereof by making special assessments on benefited property and expressed an 
intention to issue the Bonds to provide the funds needed for the Project prior to the 
collection of such special assessments. Resolution 2019-03 was adopted in compliance 
with the requirements of Section 170.03, Florida Statutes, and prior to the time the 
same was adopted, the requirements of Section 170.04, Florida Statutes had been 
complied with. 

E. As directed by Resolution 2019-08, said resolution was published as required by 
Section 170.05, Florida Statutes, and a copy of the publisher's affidavit of publication 
is on file with the District Manager. 

F. As directed by Resolution 2019-08, a preliminary assessment roll was prepared and 
filed with the Board as required by Section 170.06, Florida Statutes. 

G. The Board, by Resolution 2019-08, previously approved its Second Supplemental 
Assessment Methodology for the Series 2019 Assessment Area dated February 1, 2019 
("Assessment Methodology"), attached hereto and incorporated herein as EXHIBIT 
"A". 

H. The Board, by Resolution 2019-08, previously approved the Engineer's Report. 

I. As required by Section 170.07, Florida Statutes, upon completion of the 
preliminary assessment roll, the Board adopted Resolution 2019-04 fixing the time and 
place of a public hearing at which owners of the property to be assessed and other 
persons interested therein may appear before the Board and be heard as to (i) the 
propriety and advisability of making the improvements, (ii) the cost thereof, (iii) the 
manner of payment therefor, and (iv) the amount thereof to be assessed against each 
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parcel of specially benefited property and providing for the mailing and publication of 
notice of such public hearing. 

J. Notice of such public hearing has been given by publication and by delivery as 
required by Section 170.07, Florida Statutes, and affidavits as to such publication and 
delivery are on file in the office of the Secretary of the Board. 

K. At the time and place specified in the resolution and notice referred to in paragraph 
(I) above, the Board met as an Equalization Board, conducted such public hearing and 
heard and considered all complaints as to the matters described in paragraph (I) above 
and, based thereon, has made such modifications (if any) in the preliminary assessment 
roll as it deems desirable at this time. 

L. Having considered any revised costs of the Project, any revised estimates of 
financing costs and all complaints and evidence presented at such public hearing, the 
Board of Supervisors of the District finds and determines: 

(i) that the estimated costs of the Project are as specified in the Engineer's 
Report, and the amount of such costs is reasonable and proper; and 

(ii) that it is reasonable, proper, just and right to assess the cost of such Project 
against the properties specially benefited thereby using the methods determined by 
the Board as set forth in the Assessment Methodology, which result in special 
assessments set forth on an assessment roll contained in the Assessment 
Methodology and herein adopted by the Board, and which roll will be supplemented 
and amended by the Board when properties are platted and when final project costs, 
structure and interest rate on the Bonds to be issued by the District are established; 
and 

(iii) that the Project will constitute a special benefit to all parcels of real property 
listed on said assessment roll and that the benefit, in the case of each such parcel, 
will be in excess of the special assessment thereon; and 

(iv) it is reasonable, proper, just and right for the District to utilize the true-up 
mechanisms and calculations contained in the Assessment Methodology in order to 
ensure that all parcels of real property benefiting from the Project are assessed 
accordingly and that sufficient assessment receipts are being generated in order to 
pay the corresponding bond debt-service when due; and 

(v) it is desirable that the special assessments be paid and collected as herein 
provided. 

SECTION 4. AUTHORIZATION OF THE PROJECT. The Project, as more 
specifically described by the Engineer's Report and the plans and specifications on file with the 
District Manager, are hereby confirmed, authorized and approved and the proper officers, 
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employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to take such further action 
as maybe necessary or desirable to cause the same to be made following the issuance of the Bonds. 

SECTION 5. ESTIMATED COST OF IMPROVEMENTS. The total 
estimated costs of the Project, and the costs to be paid by special assessments on all specially 
benefited property, are set forth in EXHIBIT "A". 

SECTION 6. APPROVAL AND CONFIRMATION OF ASSESSMENT 
METHODOLOGY. The Assessment Methodology is hereby adopted, approved and confirmed 
by the Board acting in its capacity as an Equalization Board. The special assessment or assessments 
against each respective parcel to be shown on the assessment roll and interest and penalties thereon, 
as hereafter provided, shall be and shall remain a legal, valid and binding first lien on such parcel 
until paid; such lien shall be co-equal with the lien of all state, county, district, municipal or other 
governmental taxes and superior in dignity to all other liens, titles, and claims. 

SECTION 7. FINALIZATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. When all of 
the Project has been constructed or otherwise provided to the satisfaction of the Board, the Board 
shall adopt a resolution accepting the same and determining the actual costs (including financing 
costs) thereof, as required by Sections 170.08 and 170.09, Florida Statutes. The District shall credit 
to each special assessment for the Project the difference between the special assessment as hereby 
made, approved and confirmed and the proportionate part of the actual costs of the projects, as 
finally determined upon completion thereof, but in no event shall the final amount of any such 
special assessment exceed the amount of benefits originally assessed hereunder. In making such 
credits, no discount shall be granted or credit given for any part of the payee's proportionate share 
of any actual bond financing costs, such as capitalized interest, funded reserves or bond discount 
included in the estimated cost of any such improvements. Such credits, if any, shall be entered in 
the District's Improvement Lien Book. Once the final amount of special assessments for all of the 
Project improvements have been determined, the term "special assessment" shall, with respect to 
each benefited parcel, mean the sum of the costs of the Project. 

SECTION 8. PAYMENT AND PREPAYMENT OF NON-AD VALOREM 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND METHOD OF COLLECTION. 

A. All non-ad valorem special assessments shall be payable in no more than thirty (30) 
annual installments which shall include interest ( excluding any capitalized interest 
period), calculated in accordance with the Assessment Methodology. All special 
assessments collected utilizing the uniform method of collection shall be levied in the 
amount determined in the first sentence of this paragraph divided by 1 minus the sum 
of the percentage cost of collection, necessary administrative costs and the maximum 
allowable discount for the early payment of taxes ( currently a total of four percent ( 4 % ), 
as may be amended from time to time by Osceola County and by changes to Florida 
Statutes and implementing regulations, if any). 

B. The District hereby may elect, under its charter and Section 197.3631, Florida 
Statutes, to use the method of collecting special assessments authorized by Sections 
197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes. The District has heretofore timely taken, or 
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will timely take, all necessary actions to comply with the provisions of said Sections 
197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes, and applicable rules adopted pursuant thereto 
to elect to use this method; and, if required, the District shall enter into a written 
agreement with the Property Appraiser and/or Tax Collector of Osceola County in 
compliance therewith. Such non-ad valorem special assessments shall be subject to all 
of the collection provisions of Chapter 197, Florida Statutes. 

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District reserves the right under Section 
197.3631, Florida Statutes, to collect its non-ad valorem special assessments pursuant 
to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, and to foreclose its non-ad valorem special 
assessment liens as provided for by law. 

D. All special assessments may be prepaid in whole or in part at any time by payment 
of an amount equal to the principal amount of such prepayment plus interest accrued at 
the interest rate on the Bonds and in the amount sufficient to pay interest on the Bonds 
on the next interest payment date which occurs at least 45 days after such prepayment 
and to the next succeeding interest payment date if such prepayment is less than 45 
days from the next interest payment date. All special assessments are also subject to 
prepayment in the amounts and at the times set forth in Chapter 170, Florida Statutes; 
provided, however, that the owner of land subject to special assessments may elect to 
waive such statutory right of prepayment. 

SECTION 9. GOVERNMENT PROPERTY; TRANSFERS OF PROPERTY 
TO UNITS OF LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT. Property owned by 
units oflocal, state, and federal government shall not be subject to the special assessments without 
specific consent thereto. In addition, property owned by a property owners' association or 
homeowner's association that is exempt from special assessments under Florida law shall not be 
subject to the special assessments. If at any time, any real property on which special assessments 
are imposed by this Resolution is sold or otherwise transferred to a unit of local, state, or federal 
government (without consent of such governmental unit to the imposition of special assessments 
thereon), all future unpaid special assessments for such tax parcel shall become due and payable 
immediately prior to such transfer without any further action of the District. 

SECTION 10. ASSESSMENT NOTICE. The District Manager is hereby 
directed to record a general Notice of Assessments in the Official Records of Osceola County, 
Florida, which shall be updated from time to time in a manner consistent with changes in the 
boundaries of the District. 

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY. If any section or part of a section of this 
resolution be declared invalid or unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section 
or part of a section of this resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly 
appears that such other section or part of a section of this resolution is wholly or necessarily 
dependent upon the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 12. CONFLICTS. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith 
are, to the extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 
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SECTION 13. 
its adoption. 

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of February, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

By: _________ _ 

Name: __________ _ 
Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a Florida 
community development district 

By: ___________ _ 

Name: -------------
Ch airman/Vice Chairman 
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RESOLUTION 2019 -11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FINALIZING THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SECURING THE 
DISTRICT'S SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS; 
APPROVAL OF DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT LIEN BOOK; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Shingle Creek Community Development District (the "District") was 
established by Ordinance No. 05-15 of the Board of County Commissioners of Osceola County, 
Florida, contracted by Ordinance No. 2014-57 and No. 2014-129 and then expanded pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 2018-75, for the pmpose of providing infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District as provided in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019, the Board of Supervisors ( the "Board") of the District 
adopted Resolution No. 2019-05 authorizing, among other things, the issuance of not to exceed 
$17,895,000 aggregate principal amount of its special assessment bonds in order to finance the 
costs of the construction, installation and acquisition of public infrastructure, improvements and 
services on lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District duly authorized and will issue its $17,895,000 aggregate 
principal amount Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 (2019 Assessment Area) (the "Series 
2019 Bonds") for the pmpose of funding the construction, installation and acquisition of public 
infrastructure, improvements and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Shingle Creek Community Development District Engineer's Report for 
the 2019 Project dated January 18, 2019, attached to this Resolution as EXHIBIT "A" (referred 
to as the "Engineer's Report"), identifies and describes the components of the project financed 
with the Series 2019 Bonds (the "Series 2019 Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Engineer's Report estimated capital costs for the Series 2019 Project 
total $25,000,000, of which approximately $16,617,946 shall be paid for by the Series 2019 
Bonds and the remaining portion of which will be paid directly by the developer or through other 
methods of financing; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Second Supplemental Assessment 
Methodology for the Series 2019 Assessment Area dated February 1 2019 (the ' Series 2019 
Assessment Methodology' ), the estimated total costs paid for by the Series 2019 Bonds inclusive 
of capital costs, financing costs, capitalized interest, costs of issuance reserve funds and 
contingencies totaled approximately $17,895,000· and 

WHEREAS, on February 25, 2018, the Board, after notice and public hearing, met as an 
equalizing Board pursuant to the provisions of Section 170.08 Florida Statutes and adopted 
Resolution 20 I 9-10 authorizing and confirming the projects described therein equalizing and 
levying special assessments to defray the cost of the 2019 Project and providing that this levy 
Shingle Creek ommunity Development District 
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shall be a lien on the property so assessed co-equal with the lien of all state, county, district, 
municipal or other governmental taxes, all in accordance with Section 170.08, Florida Statutes 
("Special Assessment Lien"); and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution. 

2. AUTHORITY FOR THIS RESOLUTION. This Resolution is adopted 
pursuant to the provisions of Florida law, including Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes. 

3. FINALIZATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SECURING THE SERIES 
2019 BONDS. Pursuant to Section 170.08 Florida Statutes, and District Resolution 2019-10, 
special assessments securing the Series 2019 Bonds on all developable land within the District 
are to be credited the difference in the assessment as originally made, approved and confirmed 
and a proportionate part of the Actual Project Costs of the Series 2019 Project. Attached hereto 
as EXHIBIT "B", and incorporated herein by reference, is the Series 2019 Assessment 
Methodology which accurately reflects the amount of special assessments of the Series 2019 
Bonds. The assessments levied pursuant to Resolution 2019-10 also correctly reflect the 
outstanding debt due on the Series 2019 Bonds. Therefore, pursuant to Section 170.08, Florida 
Statutes, and Resolution 2019-10, the special assessments on parcels specially benefited by the 
Series 2019 Project are hereby finalized in the amount of the outstanding debt due on the Series 
2019 Bonds in accordance with EXHIBIT "B" herein, and is apportioned in accordance with the 
methodology described in EXHIBIT "B", upon the specially benefited lands indicated in the 
District's Assessment Lien Roll attached as part of the Series 2019 Assessment Methodology, 
and reflects the finalized assessments due on the parcels benefited by the Series 2019 Bonds. 

4. IMPROVEMENT LIEN BOOK. Immediately following the adoption of this 
Resolution these special assessments as reflected herein shall be recorded by the Secretary of the 
Board of the District in the District's "hnprovement Lien Book." The special assessment or 
assessments against each respective parcel shall be and shall remain a legal, valid and binding 
first lien on such parcel until paid and such lien shall be co-equal with the lien of all state, 
county, district, municipal or other governmental taxes and superior in dignity to all other liens, 
titles and claims. 

5. OTHER PROVISIONS REMAIN IN EFFECT. This Resolution is intended to 
supplement Resolution 2019-10, which remains in full force and effect. This Resolution and 
Resolution 2019-10 shall be construed to the maximum extent possible to give full force and 
effect to the provisions of each resolution. All District resolutions or parts thereof in actual 
conflict with this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

6. SEVERABILITY. If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is 
declared invalid or unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a 
section of this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that 
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such other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent upon 
the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 

7. CONFLICTS. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of February, 2019. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
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SIDNGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR RESOLUTION 2019 - 11 

SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY 
ATTEST: DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Name:_______ ___ Name: ______________ _ 

Exhibit A: Engineer's Report 
Exhibit B: Assessment Methodology 
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EXHIBIT "A" 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 

[ATTACHED BELOW] 
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EXHIBIT"B" 

ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 

[ATTACHED BELOW] 
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RESOLUTION 2019 -12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING TAX EXEMPT BOND POLICIES AND PROCEDURES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Shingle Creek Community Development District (the "District") was 
established by Ordinance No. 05-15 of the Board of County Commissioners of Osceola County, 
Florida, contracted by Ordinance No. 2014-57 and No. 2014-129 and then expanded pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 2018-75, for the purpose of providing infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District as provided in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District duly authorized and will issue its _$17,895,000 aggregate 
principal amount Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 (2019 Assessment Area) ( the "Series 
2019 Bonds") for the purpose of funding the construction, installation and acquisition of certain 
public infrastructure, improvements and services; and 

WHEREAS, the issuance of the 2019 Bonds requires the District's approval of certain 
tax exempt bond policies and procedures, consistent with guidance from the Internal Revenue 
Service relating to such bonds, relating to certain administrative practices of the District; and 

WHEREAS, on the Board desires to approve such tax exempt bond policies and 
procedures prior to the closing on the Series 2019 Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution. 

2. AUTHORITY FOR THIS RESOLUTION. This Resolution is adopted 
pursuant to the provisions of Florida law, including Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes. 

3. APPROVAL OF TAX EXEMPT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES. The 
District hereby approves the tax exempt bond policies and procedures, attached hereto as Exhibit 
A. The District hereby authorizes District staff to take such actions as may be necessary to 
effectuate such policies and procedures. 

4. SEVERABILITY. If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is 
declared invalid or unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a 
section of this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that 
such other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent upon 
the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 
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5. CONFLICTS. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of February, 2019. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
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EXHIBIT "A" 

TAX EXEMPT BOND POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

[ATTACHED BELOW] 
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SHINGLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
TAX-EXEMPT BOND WRITTEN POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

Shingle Creek Community Development District (the "District") hereby adopts the 
following procedures (the "Procedures") as its written procedures for post-issuance compliance 
and remedial action applicable to tax-advantaged bonds, notes, leases, certificates of participation 
or similar ( collectively, "Obligations") heretofore and hereafter issued or executed and delivered 
by it or on its behalf. These Procedures are intended to supplement any previous post-issuance 
compliance and remedial action procedures that may have been adopted by the District and any 
procedures evidenced in writing by any tax document for any Obligations heretofore or hereafter 
issued, entered into or executed and delivered by it or on its behalf, the related infonnation returns 
filed in connection with any Obligations and the instructions to such information returns. 

• In connection with the issuance or execution and delivery of Obligations, the Chairperson 
or Vice Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors of the District, or such person's designee (the 
"Responsible Person") is to sign a tax certificate prepared by bond counsel that sets forth (a) the 
District's reasonable expectations as to the use of the proceeds of the Obligations and (b) 
instructions for post-issuance compliance with the federal tax laws relating to the Obligations. 

• The Responsible Person is to identify persons responsible for monitoring ongoing 
compliance with the tax requirements and provide adequate training to such persons, including 
training with respect to the requirements of the Code applicable to the expenditure of proceeds of 
the Obligations and the private use of Obligation-financed projects. The Responsible Person is 
to annually review the District's compliance with these procedures and the terms of the applicable 
tax certificates in order to determine whether any violations have occurred so that such violations 
may be timely remediated through the "remedial action" provisions of the United States Treasury 
Regulations or through the Voluntary Closing Agreement Program administered by the Internal 
Revenue Service. 

• The Responsible Person is to work with the District's bond counsel or underwriter, if 
applicable, to obtain a written certification as to the offering price of the Obligations so as to 
establish the issue price of the Obligations for arbitrage purposes. 

• The Responsible Person is to work with bond counsel to ensure that the Internal Revenue 
Service Form 8038-G is filed in a timely manner in connection with the issuance or execution 
and delivery of the Obligations. 

• The Responsible Person is to periodically check the financial records and expenditures of 
the District to ensure that (a) clear and consistent accounting procedures are being used to track 
the investment and expenditure of Obligation proceeds, (b) Obligation proceeds are timely 
expended in accordance with the applicable temporary period rules of the arbitrage regulations, 
and ( c) Obligation proceeds are expended in accordance with the expectations contained in the 
tax certificate. The Responsible Person will ensure that a final allocation of Obligation proceeds 
(including investment earnings) to qualifying expenditures is made with respect to its Obligation 
proceeds. 



• The Responsible Person will review arrangements for the use of Obligation-financed 
facilities with non-governmental persons or organizations or the federal government ( collectively 
referred to as "private persons") in order to ensure that applicable private activity bond limitations 
are not exceeded. Such review is to include the review of contracts or arrangements with private 
persons with respect to Obligation-financed facilities that could result in private business use of 
the facilities, including the sale of facilities, leases, management or service contracts, research 
contracts or other contracts involving "special legal entitlements" to Obligation-fmanced 
facilities. If it appears that applicable private activity bond limitations are exceeded, the District 
will immediately contact district counsel and bond counsel. 

• The Responsible Person will ensure that the District complies with the arbitrage rebate 
covenants contained in the tax certificate. The Responsible Person will hire a rebate analyst or 
otherwise ensure that the rebate calculations are conducted in a timely manner in order to 
determine compliance with arbitrage yield restrictions and rebate requirements with respect to the 
Obligations. 

• The District will ensure that for each issue of Obligations, the transcript and all records 
and documents described in these procedures will be maintained while any of the Obligations are 
outstanding and during the four-year period following the final maturity or redemption of that 
Obligation issue, or if the Obligations are refunded or refinanced ( or re-refunded or re­
refinanced), while any of the refunding Obligations are outstanding and during the four-year 
period following the final maturity or redemption of the refunding Obligations. 

• The District will follow the procedures described above to comply with all tax-exempt 
bond requirements. If any violations of the above or other applicable provisions of the federal 
tax laws relating to its Obligations are discovered, the District will immediately contact district 
counsel or bond counsel to determine the appropriate course of action to remedy such violation, 
including contacting the Internal Revenue Service, if necessary. 
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Bank 

General Fund 

Shingle Creek 
Community Development District 

Summary of Checks 

January 16, 2019 to February 13, 2019 

Date Check# 

1/23/19 278 
1/24/19 279-281 
2/7/19 282-284 

Amount 

$ 40,739.44 
$ 5,062.07 
$ 5,571.09 

$ 51,372.60 

$ s1,312.60 I 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 2/13/19 PAGE 1 *** CHECK DATES 01/16/2019 - 02/13/2019 *** GENERAL FUND 
BANK A GENERAL FUND 

CHECK VEND# ••••• INVOICE •••••.•• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/23/19 00012 

1/24/19 00023 

1/24/19 00016 

1/23/19 01232019 201901 300-20700-10000 
FY19 DEBT SERV SER2015 

SHINGLE CREEK CDD C/O REGIONS BANK - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/14/19 25257 201901 320-53800-46400 

RPLC HUNTER WIRE CONTROL. 
DOWN TO EARTH LAWNCARE II, INC - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/15/19 84018 201812 310-51300-31500 
AGNDA/INTERLOCAL/RESOLUTN 

LATHAM, SHUKER, EDEN & BEAUDINE 

1/24/19 00013 12/31/18 33510370 201812 310-51300-48000 
NOT.OF BOS MEETING 12/10 

ORLANDO SENTINEL - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -2/07/19 00011 

2/07/19 00007 

2/07/19 00023 

2/01/1978 201902 310-51300-34000 
MANAGEMENT FEES-FEB19 

2/01/1978 201902 310-51300-35200 
INFORMATION TECH-FEB19 

2/01/1978 201902 310-51300-31300 
DISSEMINATION-FEB19 

2/01/19 78 201902 310-51300-51000 
OFFICE SUP:E'LIES 

2/01/1978 201902 310-51300-42000 
POSTAGE 

2/01/1978 201902 310-51300-42500 
COPIES 

2/01/1979 201902 320-53800-12000 
FIELD MANAGEMENT-FEB19 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

2/01/19 33027 201902 320-53800-47000 
WATERWAY MAINT 3 PONDS 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, INC. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/31/19 26734 201901 320-53800-46400 

12 SPRY/25 ROTATOR/6 SPRY , 
DOWN TO EARTH LAWNCARE II, INC 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SHIN SHINGLE CREEK TVISCARRA 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT ...• CHECK ••••• 
AMOUNT # 

40,739.44 

40,739.44 000278 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2,970.00 

2,970.00 000279 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1,888.32 

1,888.32 000280 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

203.75 

203.75 000281 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,789.58 

50.00 

291.67 

.36 

15.60 

193.95 

625.00 

3,966.16 000282 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

840.00 

840.00 000283 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

764.93 

51,372.60 

51,372.60 

764.93 000284 
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OPERATING ACCOUNT · SUNTRUST 
INVESTMENTS 
SERIES 2015 

RESERVE 
REVENUE 
INTEREST 
SINKING FUND 
CONSTRUCTION 

DUE FROM DEVELOPER 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

FUND EQUITY; 
FUND BALANCES: 

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2015 
RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 2015 
UNASSIGNED 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 

Shingle Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BALANCE SHEET 
January 31, 2019 

General Debt Service 
Fund Fund 

$554,441 

$721,609 
$1,260,244 

$210 
$147 

$3,400 

$557,841 $1,982,210 

$765 

$1,982,210 

$557,076 

$557,841 $1,982,210 

Capital Projects Totals 
Fund 2019 

$554,441 

$721,609 
$1,260,244 

$210 
$147 

$10,829 $10,829 

$3,400 

$10,829 $2,550,880 

$765 

$1,982,210 
$10,829 $10,829 

$557,076 

$10,829 $2,550,880 



Shingle Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending January 31, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 1/31/19 THRU 1/31/19 VARIANCE 

REVENUES; 

ASSESSMENTS- TAX ROU $377,073 $323,443 $323,443 $0 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION $36,508 $12,169 $0 ($12,169) 

TOTAL REVENUES $413,581 $33S,613 $323,443 ($12,169) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

ENGINEERING $25,000 $8,333 $960 $7,373 
ATTORNEY $40,000 $13,333 $7,036 $6,298 
ARBITRAGE $650 $0 $0 $0 
DISSEMINATION $3,500 $1,167 $1,167 ($0) 
ANNUAL AUDIT $6,500 $0 $0 $0 
TRUSTEE FEES $3,500 $0 $0 $0 
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
MANAGEMENT FEES $33,475 $11,158 $11,158 so 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $600 $200 $200 $0 
TELEPHONE $200 $67 $6 $60 
POSTAGE $500 $167 $53 $114 
TRAVEL PER DI EM $250 $83 $0 $83 
PRINTING & BINDING $500 $167 $136 $30 
INSURANCE $10,000 $10,000 $8,930 $1,070 
LEGAL ADVERTISING $2,500 $833 $204 $630 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $300 $100 $0 $100 
OFFICE SUPPLIES $200 $67 $1 $65 
PROPERTY APPRAISER $500 $500 $512 ($12) 
DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $175 $175 $175 $0 

FIELD: 
FIELD SERVICES $7,500 $2,500 $2,500 $0 
UTILITIES $12,000 $4,000 $2,707 $1,293 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $174,851 $58,284 $47,114 $11,169 
LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY $10,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333 
PROPERTY INSURANCE $6,300 $6,300 $5,723 $S77 
LONDON CREEK RANCH MAINTENANCE $30,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 
LAKE MAINTENANCE $12,080 $4,027 $3,360 $667 
LAKE CONTINGENCY $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667 
DRAINAGE R&M $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS $2,500 $833 $3,735 {$2,902) 
LIGHTING MAINTENANCE $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667 
CONTINGENCY $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $413,581 $148,960 $100,677 $48,283 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $222,766 

FUND BALANa- BEGINNING $0 $334,310 

FUND BALANa - ENDING $0 $557,076 
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REVENUES: 

ASSESSMENTS -TAX ROLL 
INTEREST 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

INTEREST - 11/1 
PRINCIPAL-11/1 
INTEREST-05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE -BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE-ENDING 

Shingle Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SERIES 2015 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending January 31, 2019 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$1,433,611 

$0 

$1,433,611 

$530,002 

$370,000 
$523,296 

$1,423,298 

$10,313 

$928,041 

$938,354 
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PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 1/31/19 

$1,232,109 

$0 

$1,232,109 

$530,002 

$370,000 

$0 

$900,002 

ACTUAL 
THRU 1/31/19 

$1,232,109 

$8,997 

$1,241,106 

$530,002 

$370,000 

$0 

$900,002 

$341,104 

$1,641,106 

$1,982,210 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$8,997 

$8,997 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

INTEREST 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES; 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EX PEN DI TURES 

EXCESS REVENUES !EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE· BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE· ENDING 

Shingle Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SERIES 2015 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending January 31, 2019 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
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PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 1/31/19 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 

THRU 1/31/19 

$77 

$77 

$0 

$0 

$77 

$10,752 

$10,829 

VARIANCE 

$77 

$77 

$0 

$0 



Shingle Creek 
Community Development District 

Ocl Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar ~ Mai Jun Jul A!!li 5!;!!! Total BmW!f,1; 

ASSESSMENTS- TAX ROLL $0 $47,337 $265,411 $10,ti!lS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $323,443 DEVElOPU CONTitlBUTION5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES I !o J:i 71337 m411 J°10,695 !li !li 12 !o !o !o !o !li 1323,443 1 

EXPENPfflJBESi 

ADMffflSZMJM'; 
ENGINEERING $960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $960 
ATTORNEY $2,036 $3,112 $1,888 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,036 
ARBITRAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
CISSEMINATION $292 $292 $292 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Sl,167 
ANNUAl AUOfT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
"TRUSTEE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
ASSESSMENT ADMrNISTRATION $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
MANAGEMENT FEES $2,790 $2,790 $2,790 $2,790 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,158 
INFORMATION TEOINOlDGY $SO $50 $SO $SO $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 
TELEPl<ONE $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6 
POSTAGE ss $23 $2 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53 
TRAVEL PER DIEM $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
PRINTING & BINDING $16 $6 $8 $107 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136 
INSURANCE $8,930 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 So $0 $0 $0 $0 SS,930 
LEGAL ADVERTISING $0 $0 $204 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $204 
01HER CURRENT OIA.RGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
OfflCE SUPl>IJES $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 
PROPERTY APPRAISER $0 $0 $0 $512 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $512 
DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $175 

f/ll,Q;. 

FIELD SERVCCES $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 
UTILITIES $724 $617 $611 sm $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,707 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $11,779 $11,779 $11,779 $11,779 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,114 
LANDSCAPE OONTINGENCY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so 
PROPERTY INSURANCE $5,723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,723 
LONDON CREEK RANQ-1 MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
WE MAJNttMANCE $840 $840 $840 $840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,360 
LAKE OONTINGENCV $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
DRAINAGE R&M $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS $0 $0 $0 $3,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,735 
UGHTING MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
OONTlNGENCY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $39,943 $20,140 $19,088 $21,S06 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 s100,&n I 
EX<nS RMNUES/IEXPENDllURES) I 1fl919UI !27.198 s•61323 1s1g.aE,1 $0 so l2 $0 l2 l2 l2 $0 ~2~7661 
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Shingle Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

LONG TERM DEBT REPORT 

SERIES 2015, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

INTEREST RATE: 

MATURITY DATE: 

RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT 

RESERVE FUND BALANCE 

BONDS OUTSTANDING- 9/30/15 
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/16 

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/17 
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/18 

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING 

6 

3.625%, 4.500%, 5.125%, 5.400% 

11/1/2045 
50% MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE 

$716,689 

$721,609 

$21,465,000 

($345,000) 

($360,000) 

($370,000) 

$20,390,000 



SHINGLE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPEOAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS • FV2019 

TAX COUfCTOR 

GROSS ASSESSMENTS $ 1,926,052 $ 400,481 $ 1,525,S71 
NET ASSESSMENTS $ 1,810,489 $ 376,452 $ 1,434,037 

2015 
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEBTSERVla TOTAL 

RECEIVED DIST. REalVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME REalVED 20.79% 79.21" 100% 

11/9/18 ACH $ 6,567.80 $ 299.82 $ 125.36 $ $ 6,142.62 $ 1,2n.22 $ 4,865.40 $ 6,142.62 
11/26/18 ACH $ 235,459.25 $ 9,418.60 $ 4,520.81 $ $ 221,519.84 $ 46,060.24 $ 175,459.60 $ 221,519.84 
12/10/18 ACH $ 1,269,627.58 $ 50,787.48 $ 24,376.80 $ $ 1,194,463.30 $ 248,362.71 $ 946,100.59 $ 1,194,463.30 
12/21/18 ACH $ 86,506.05 $ 2,840.39 $ 1,673.31 $ $ 81,992.35 $ 17,048.53 $ 64,943.82 $ 81,992.35 
1/11/19 ACH $ 49,474.50 $ 1,484.24 $ 959.81 $ $ 47,030.45 $ 9,778.96 $ 37,251.49 $ 47,030.45 
1/11/19 ACH $ 4,223.08 $ 112.60 $ 82.21 $ $ 4,028.27 $ 837.59 $ 3,190.68 $ 4,028.27 
1/11/19 ACH $ $ $ $ 375.31 $ 375.31 $ 78.04 $ 297.27 $ 375.31 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

TOTALS $ 1,651,858.26 $ 64,943.13 $ 31,738.30 $ 375.31 $ 1,555,552.14 $ 323,443.30 $ 1,232,108.84 $ 1,555,552.14 
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Shingle Creek 
Community Development District 

Special Assessment Bonds, Serles 2015 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition 
Flscal Year 2015 

8/5/15 2 Lennar Corporation Acquisition of Infrastructure $ 4,969,742.47 

Fiscal Year 2015 
6/1/15 
7/1/15 
8/1/15 
9/1/15 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 5/28/15 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/15 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/15 

Remalni .. Acquisition/Construction Fund 

$ 4,969,742.47 

$ 117.39 
$ 1,141.79 
$ 1,308.61 
$ 939.90 

$ 3507.69 

$19,800,000.00 
$ 3,507.69 
$ (4,969,742A7) 

$14,833,765.22 

fggtnote; Bm•tJoo 1 pajd through CQI trust account. 

Date 
Fiscal Year 2016 

10/2/15 
10/2/15 

10/26/15 
11/12/15 
11/12/15 
10/13/16 

Fiscal Year 2016 
10/1/15 
11/1/15 
12/1/15 
1/1/16 
2/1/16 
3/1/16 
4/1/16 
5/1/16 
6/1/16 
7/1/16 
8/1/16 
9/1/16 

Requisition # 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

Contractor 

Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey 
Franklin, Hart & Reid 
Franklin, Hart & Reid 
Franklin, Hart & Reid 
Lennar Corporation 

Franklin, Hart & Reid 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Description 

Bond Related Legal Admln & Construction Services $ 
Survey, Bonds & Reimbursements through 9/1/15 $ 

Bonds & Reimbursement through 10/7/15 $ 
Construction Documents through 10/20/15 $ 

Construction Reimbursement through 8/31/15 $ 
CIP Plans & Budget/Reimbursement thru 8/26/16 $ 

Requisition 

7,249.05 
4,868.75 
7,010.00 

16,800.00 
2,134,772.82 

1,125.00 

$ 2,171,825.62 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

121.93 
125.89 
110.58 
669.03 

1,724.86 
2,062.11 
2,417.37 
2,423.00 
2,603.24 
2,680.56 
2,673.20 
2,767.00 

$ 20,378.77 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 10/1/16 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/16 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/16 

$14,833,765.22 
$ 20,378.77 
$ (2,171,825.62) 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund $12,682,318.37 

footnote; Rcqylsltlons 3;;s & Z accrued in FY15 
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Date 
Fiscal Vear 2017 

3/3/17 
8/18/17 
8/18/17 
8/18/17 
8/18/17 

Fiscal Vear 2017 
10/1/16 
11/1/16 
12/1/16 
1/1/17 
2/1/17 
3/1/17 
4/1/17 
5/1/17 
6/1/17 
7/1/17 
B/1/17 
9/1/17 

Date 
Fiscal Vear 2018 

1/29/18 
3/6/18 
3/6/18 

5/16/18 
5/16/18 
5/25/18 
7/31/18 
9/6/18 

Fiscal Vear 2018 
10/1/17 
11/1/17 
12/1/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 
4/1/18 
5/1/18 
6/1/18 
7/1/18 
8/1/18 
9/1/18 

R"9"isltlon # 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

Recpsltian # 

14 
15 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

Shingle Creek 
Community Development District 

Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2015 

Contractor Description 

Lennar Corporation Reimbursement of Storey Lake Blvd. Ph 2 Costs 
Frankling Surveying & Mapping Inc. lnv#119971, 120026 & 120155 - Review SL Ph2 Reim. 
Franlding Surveying & Mapping Inc. lnv#120210 - 2016-2017 Relmb. Analysis & Review 

Lennar Corporation Reimbursement of Storey Lake Bhld. Tract 1 Ph 1 & 2 Costs 
KPM Franklin lnv#U0239 - Review of Storey Lake Reimbursements 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Contractar 

Al:qulsltlon/Constructlon Fund at 10/1/16 
Interest Eamed thru 9/30/17 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/17 

Remaining Acqulsltlon/Canstructlon Fund 

Description 

R!9"isltion 

$ 836,192.94 
$ 6,372.50 
$ 2,275.00 
$ 5,386,076.19 
$ 7,700.00 

$ 6 238,616.63 

$ 2,801.29 
$ 2,873.66 
$ 2,870.92 
$ 3,647.87 
$ 4,545.84 
$ 4,345.66 
$ 5,108.09 
$ 5,813.08 
$ 6,347.31 
$ 7,239.72 
$ 8,589.50 
$ 7,075.16 

$ 61258.10 

$12,682,31837 
$ 61,258.10 
$ (6,238,616.63) 

$ &i;:04,959.84 

Requlsltlan 

KPM Franklin lnv#l20578 - Services related to Lennar reimbursement #5 $ 6,300.00 
Lennar Corporation 

KPM Franklin 
KPM Franklin 
KPM Franklin 
KPM Franklin 

Lennar Corporation 
KPM Franklin 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Reimbursement #5 for Storey Lake 
lnv#120608 - Services related to Lennar reimbursement #5 

lnv#120746- Services related to property expansion 
lnv#l20687 - Services related to Lennar reimbursement #5 
lnv#120839 - Services related to Le.nnar reimbursement #6 

Reimbursement #6 for Storey Lake 
lnv#120931- Services related to Lennar reimbursement #6 

Al:qulsltlon/Constnlttlon Fund at 10/1/17 
Interest Eamed thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acquisltfon/Canstructlon Fund 
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$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

3,055,535.89 
3,062.50 
2,992.50 
3,062.50 
4,522.50 

3,472,433.75 
2,975.00 

$ 6.550.884.64 

$ 4,835.74 
$ 5,242.63 
$ 5,080.64 
$ 5,934.33 
$ 6,621.83 
$ 6,207.86 
$ 4,611.53 
$ 4,415.24 
$ 4,769.92 
$ 4,896.61 
$ 5,135.19 
$ 22.50 

$ 57774.02 

$ 6,504,959.84 
$ 57,774.02 
$ (6,550,884.64) 

$ 11,849.22 



Date R~ uisition # 
Fiscal Year 2019 

10/16/18 23 
10/16/18 24 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/1/18 
11/1/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 

Shingle Creek 
Community Development District 

Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2015 

Contractor Descrl£!!on 

KPM Franklin Inv# 121113 - Lenanr Reimbursment & Completion of Survey 
KPM Franklin Inv# 121199 - Certification of Requisition #21 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Acqulsltlon/Construc:tlon Fund at 9/30/18 
Interest Earned thru 1/31/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

10 

R~ ulsltlon 

$ 960.00 
$ 137.50 

$ 1,097.50 

$ 18.98 
$ 19.42 
$ 18.51 
$ 19.93 

$ 76.84 

$ 11,849.22 
$ 76.84 
$ (1,097.50) 

$ 10,828.56 


